
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board of Directors 
April Chan | Luz Gòmez | Richard Halket | Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold 

Board of Directors

AGENDA 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
TIME: 6 p.m.   DATE:  Monday, September 22, 2025 
PLACE:  Dublin San Ramon Services District 

Boardroom 
7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, CA 
www.derwa.org 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL

4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Meeting Open to the Public)
At this time, those in the audience are encouraged to address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board and not already included on tonight’s agenda. Comments should not exceed five minutes. Speaker cards are
available from the Authority Secretary and should be completed and returned to the Authority Secretary prior to addressing the 
Board.  The Chair of the Board will recognize each speaker, at which time the speaker should proceed to the lectern. Written
comments may be submitted to the Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com. Comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the
meeting will be provided to the Board. 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one action in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior to the time the Board
votes on the Motion to adopt. 

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of April 28, 2025
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for March 31, April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2025
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2025
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

Our mission is to maximize the amount of recycled water delivered while recovering its costs; in doing so it will provide a 
reliable and consistent supply of recycled water to DSRSD and EBMUD for service to each of the agencies' customers. 

http://www.derwa.org/
mailto:genzale@dsrsd.com


DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority         Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting, Monday, September 22, 2025  Page 2 

D. Approve Proclamation for Former Director Ann Marie Johnson’s Service on the DERWA Board of
Directors
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

7. BOARD BUSINESS

A. Approve Selection of Vice Chair
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

B. Receive Presentation on DERWA Backwash Analysis Evaluation 
Recommended Action: Receive Presentation

C. Approve Amendment of the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Operating and Capital Budget 
Recommended Action: Approve by Resolution

D. Receive Update on Spring 2026 DERWA Open House Event
Recommended Action: Receive Update and Provide Direction

8. STAFF REPORTS

A. Authority Manager Update
B. Confirm Next Board Meeting – December 8, 2025

9. BOARDMEMBER ITEMS

10. ADJOURNMENT

All materials made available or distributed in open session at Board meetings are public information and are available for inspection during business 
hours by calling the Authority Secretary at (925) 828-0515. A fee may be charged for copies. District facilities and meetings comply with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the Authority Secretary as soon as possible, but at least two days prior to 
the meeting.  



Item 6.A 
 

DRAFT 

DSRSD•EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
(DERWA) 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 28, 2025 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Chan called the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) meeting to 

order at 6 p.m. 
 
2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
 
3. ROLL CALL – Directors present: Chair April Chan, Directors Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold, Luz Gòmez, 

and Rich Halket (Alternate for Director Johnson). Staff present: Vivian Housen, Authority Manager; 
Jaqueline Lee, Treasurer; Austin Cho, General Counsel; and Nicole Genzale, Authority Secretary 

 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES – None 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – 6:01 p.m. – No public comments received. 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Director Vonheeder-Leopold MOVED for approval of the items on the Consent Calendar. Director 
Gòmez SECONDED the MOTION, which CARRIED with FOUR AYES. 
 
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of February 3, 2025 – Approved 
B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for January 31, and February 28, 2025 – Approved 
C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for March 31, 2025 – Approved 
D. Approve Task Order No. 22 for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 for Public Information Services with ICF 

Jones & Stokes, Inc. – Approved 
 

7. BOARD BUSINESS  
 

A. Receive Presentation on DERWA Facilities Energy Evaluation 
 
DSRSD Operations Director Dan Gill reviewed the item for the Board and gave a presentation 
(handed out to the Board and posted to the website as supplemental materials). The Board and 
staff discussed various aspects of the presentation including projected power cost (PG&E) 
increases, the current and future budget levels for power costs and possible savings 
adjustments, and future energy cost-saving opportunities pertaining to solar and battery power 
storage that DSRSD is exploring that might also benefit DERWA.  
 
The Board acknowledged the evaluation’s conclusion that 1) DERWA is currently operating as 
efficiently as possible; 2) a recent change in power providers will result in further cost savings;  
3) options for renewable energy are not readily available or cost effective at this time; and 4) 
therefore, no additional energy saving measures are recommended at this time. The Board 
thanked DSRSD staff for conducting the evaluation and presentation, and for their proactive 
approach in seeking possible future opportunities for DERWA.   
 

B. Approve and Adopt the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Operating and Capital Budget 
 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes        April 28, 2025 

2 DRAFT

Authority Manager Housen reviewed the item for the Board and gave a presentation (handed 
out to the Board and posted to the website as supplemental materials). The Board and staff 
discussed certain aspects of the proposed budget including the expected inflationary increases 
for labor and energy costs (approximately 3%), filter backwash treatment costs (for which a 
detailed study will be presented at the September Board meeting), the Permanent 
Supplemental Supply Water Supply project (includes study of obtaining raw wastewater from 
Central San) and the Turbidity Monitoring Equipment Upgrades project, impact of the debt 
service payoff in 2026, the annual Managers Roundtable exercise, and Program Manager 
expenses.  

The Board and staff further discussed expected inflationary costs (no other notable increases 
expected) and the overall decrease in the proposed budget due to the planned debt service 
payoff in 2026. They agreed a future discussion regarding any budget savings realized from 
paying off the debt would be useful. They also noted it would be helpful to add columns to the 
Operating & Admin Budget – Historical v. Actuals slide bar chart illustrating DSRSD’s annual 
recycled water deliveries and associated revenue. 

Lastly, the Board requested clarification regarding budget resolution language regarding a 
revenue shortfall. Treasurer Lee stated that it appears to be standard language regarding the 
member agencies’ responsibility to cover any projected revenue deficit should there be a 
budget shortfall, but she will confirm and follow up with the Board. 

Director Halket MOVED to Approve Resolution No. 25-1, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
Operating and Capital Budget. Director Vonheeder-Leopold SECONDED the MOTION, which 
CARRIED with FOUR AYES. 

C. Discuss Public Outreach Activities

Authority Manager Housen reviewed the item for the Board. The Board and staff discussed
public outreach ideas to engage and inform local agencies of DERWA’s work. Ideas included
hosting an open house and a tour of DERWA’s recycled water facility located at DSRSD’s
Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility in Pleasanton.

The Board requested DERWA staff and DSRSD operations staff coordinate a DERWA facility tour
incorporated into DSRSD’s already scheduled public facility tour this fall and extend invitations
to the public officials from the Cities of Dublin, Pleasanton, and San Ramon. Staff confirmed they
will notify the Board of the tour date and details, noting that it will likely occur before DERWA’s
next Board meeting scheduled for September 22.

8. STAFF REPORTS

A. Authority Manager Update

Authority Manager Housen clarified that the report should state “DERWA” instead of
“LAVWMA” in the first bullet point (page 2).

B. Confirm Next Board Meeting – September 22, 2025

The Board acknowledged the September meeting date and did not request any changes.



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                                                     April 28, 2025 
 

  3 DRAFT 

 
9.  BOARDMEMBER ITEMS  
 

 Director Gòmez inquired if drafting an agreement with Central San for long-term supplemental 
supply is progressing according to the expected timeline. Authority Manager confirmed it is, and that 
staff have been meeting and are working to define the agreement terms and duration.  
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chair Chan adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m. 
 

Submitted by,  
 

Nicole M. Genzale, CMC 
Authority Secretary 



Item 6.B 

Prepared by JP Reviewed by VH 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Treasurer’s Reports for March 31, April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2025 

Summary: 

Attached are the Treasurer’s Reports for the months ending March 31, April 30, May 31, June 
30, and July 31, 2025, submitted by Treasurer Jacqueline Lee.  

Recommendation: 

The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the Treasurer’s 
Reports for the months ending March 31, April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2025. 

September 22, 2025 

Attachments: 
1. Treasurer’s Report – March 31, 2025
2. Treasurer’s Report – April 30, 2025
3. Treasurer's Report – May 31, 2025
4. Treasurer's Report – June 30, 2025
5. Treasurer's Report – July 31, 2025



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	���
�	���	����		�����	������			����� !"	#$	� !	%&'(�	)*!�$+*!*,$	'!-.*�	/.*	� !	0.1� 	!1"#12	3�*� 	456	7879:	�	$+00�*;	./	�*�1$���#.1$	�1"	*!�.00!1"��#.1	/.<<.=$:		'!>!1+!$?@+1"#12A	%+*#12	� !	0.1� 6	B46CC96CDD	#1	�2!1�;	*!#0E+*$!0!1�$	�1"	B76F97	#1	#1�!*!$�	=!*!	*!�!#>!":	@#$��<	;!�*G�.G"��!	*!>!1+!	/.*	@H79	�.��<!"	B9648I6CC8:	J.	.� !*	0#$�!<<�1!.+$	-�;0!1�$	=!*!	*!�!#>!"	� #$	0.1� :		&K-!1$!$A	L+**!1�	0.1� 	"#$E+*$!0!1�$	=!*!	BIC7657D:	@#$��<	;!�*G�.G"��!	!K-!1"#�+*!$	/.*	@H79	�.��<	BC6CM56C95N	./	= #� 	BC658867II	=�$	/.*	.-!*��#12	!K-!1$!$:	&K-!1"#�+*!$	".	1.�	*!/<!��	�<<	$��//	�1"	�.1$+<��1�	�.$�$	#1�+**!"	E+�	1.�	;!�	E#<<!"	�.	%&'(�	#1	@H79:		L�$ A	) !	��$ 	E�<�1�!	��	3�*� 	456	7879	=�$	BC6IC96DC5:				O+E0#��!"	E;A				P��Q+!<#1!	R!!	)*!�$+*!*			%��!"A																				
STU	VWX	YZY[

Attachment 1



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������ 4� 4� 567896735�������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9������ 4��������� 4�������� :677<63>9�������� ;6<<>6>8:���� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;������ 4� 4� >6><8699;�������� 3653=6>9:���� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=������ 4� 4� 3683:6=7=�������� ;8;68<7������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3������ 4� 4� 36:;96==3�������� >9963=7������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=������ 4��������� 4�������� 8657=6<8=�������� :;965<:������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:���� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:������ <6=:<6<:;���� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:������ 4� 4� <678;6>=:�������� 8655868:<���� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;���� 4��������� 4�������� 3>6;=;6:<;������ 56>>3677>���� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<������ 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�������� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:������ 4� 4� 3639=699:�������� 3>>6;9>������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 4� ;:365>8��������� 4� 4� ;:365>8����������� 3=:65<:������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;��������� 4� 4�������� 89>63=;����������� 4� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33��������� 4� 4� =>56<33����������� 7><6<7>������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999��������� ;5767;3��������� 4� 4� ;5767;3����������� 37565;;������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88��������� 4��������� 4�������� 3::6;88����������� <>6><=��������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;������ 4� 4� 76:=368>;�������� >68=868<7���� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9������ 4��������� 4� ;68876;;9�������� 365=8693>���� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3796999��������� 36<756:38������ 4� 4� 36<756:38�������� 369556;93���� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4������ 4� 4��������� 4� 4� 4� 4�����M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4� >56::8����������� 376=:=������������� ;868>;������������ 8:698=������������� >=6:5>��������� ;:67=5����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� :76:55����������� 4� a36>5=b������������� ::63=<������������� >96;;3��������� >;6<85����������L2-E@*.,�P*c,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333����������� 4� 4� 3;6333������������� 869;3����������� 569<9������������DRQY�L0K-,�d0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 35869>=��������� 4� 4� 35869>=����������� <96=5;��������� =76978����������QY�e0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;96>9;��������� 4� 4� 3;96>9;����������� 7=6<=;��������� 596;39����������dYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>86999��������� 4� 7=637=������������� <963;5������������ <963;5������������� ;86<8;��������� :;6>5:����������?f)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F =96999����������� ;=67;3����������� >6;73� >6=37�������������� :>6::8������������� 3=67>7��������� >>6=>3����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F 3>76999��������� 396:<:����������� >76:=9������������� 756985������������ 856773������������� ;3695;��������� ;86:5<����������g0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF >596999��������� 3>6<>3����������� 3>6859������������� >:6=79������������ ;56553������������� 356;57��������� >96;=8����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. ;96999����������� >>6>>>����������� 4��������� =6<>:�������������� ;>69:8������������� 3:65:3��������� 356;97����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 3376999��������� 4������� 4� 3596=:<���������� 3596=:<����������� 5<68;8��������� =>6;3>����������Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 596999����������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�����PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;��������� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;����������� ;;76::9������� ;8;6;=;��������eYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�����8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4�������� >77� >5� >><�NG/�f/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Eh,1A 4� 386:;>����������� 4� 4� 386:;>������������� <6>38����������� <6>38������������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oc+0.F*E. 4� 3767;76:>8���� 4� 4�������� 3767;76:>8������ =6<3=65;3���� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=������ 4� 4�������� 765=763;=�������� 4� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*i,Z�f.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>������ 4� 4� 36=896<5>�������� =896<>5������� 3699969:7�����jkjlmk��������� j�nknm�k��o�� jj�kmjo����������� npjkjp����������� j�nkl�nk�n����� ��kj��k��l�� �jkm�jk��l���qrstuvwxy�z�wvs{ ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999��������� :63<968;<������ ;69=9� :=6>:5������������ :6>>=6<<7�������� ;69;;6<8<���� 363=86935�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999��������� ;639;63>=������ >69<<� >36==7������������ ;63>763>:�������� >6;:;6<:;���� 5<36><3��������e,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999����������� 7==6:7:��������� 36839� 3:6=>8������������ 83:6;<9����������� :8965<7������� 37;67=7��������D,1@,A0@̂ >96999����������� >=8687;��������� 367>=� =693=�������������� ;97685>����������� >>=6>77������� 586:35����������À2,@ 3796999��������� >63336;;>������ 4��������� 3736>58���������� >6>8>689<�������� 368=86=75���� 7876873��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86;396999������ ;868=867>9���� 73<63=3����������� ;6<7;6<9;������� :967796;>;������ ;9657;6;8:�� =65=86=7=�����N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673:������ ;36=9>63:9���� 4� 4� ;36=9>63:9������ 386=8865<;�� 3:6=;76;75���pk�omk�j������� lpkppokpmm���� ��mk��p����������� �kj��k�mm������� p�koo�kjn������� ��k�p�kp���� �lk���k�ll����&|}�����|�~�% okml�k�j� jp�k���kjj� m��kj�l �k�pjk��j jpmklnnk�mm j�lk�plk�m� lokj�mk���&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN >6><<68<<������ ;699>67:3������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 363:>6339������ 36:556>8;������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�fFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF 3:685=����������� 88>6;7=���������f.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF >6=7>������������� 38:6>55���������P*F1�f.1EB, 4������ 4�������?̀ ?Me�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNfTg ;6::<6:>=������ 76;986::9������LMDd�MYMfeMJeO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 36<;=6:;=������ >6>5:65>8������ )@,+0@,Z�K̂������������������������������������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZh�a)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-Fb 4� 367:869>8������ �E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�������/,_*,U,Z�K̂�����������������������������������P0AA�dEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S ;6::<6:>=������ 76;986::9������?EA0-�Oc+,.Z*AC@,F a8:>63>5b������� a:6:<36:73b����� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������O.Z*.S�L0F2 :68:765:3������ :68:765:3������ N0_*Z�g-0FF,@ N0A,9

����#�|������������������#�����

�~���~�����&|}���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ ��~��&�~(��|&����&�~%(&�&�%�&��|&��|&�������&�| ��� � ��~&���njk�����

����������������������� ¡¢£�¤¥¦�§̈§©



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,- ,(((.+./, 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ -A/B(C )A+BAA5 CA.B(,5 � -A/B(C (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.+./, 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ /.,B(C )(AB--5 C-,B/.5 � /.,B(C (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.+./, 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ -,DB(C )-)B++5 C+/B,/5 � -,DB(C (B((()*C,*,- ,(((.+./, 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ ))(B(( ,,CBC(5 C(DBA(5 � ))(B(( (B((()*C,*,- ,(((.+./, 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ ).)B(C ,/)B,,5 CCAB+A5 � ).)B(C (B((()*CA*,- ,(((.D)// E�F93G50219EH5II< ��;E��J�5I� �"5!KL�M�"5?.+*))@ CH.C(B(( CH(+DB+(555555555555 -)CB)(5 � CH.C(B(( (B((()*CA*,- ,(((.D,+D 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ ,./B(( C+.BDD5 D+BC,5 � ,./B(( (B((()*CA*,- ,(((.D).( 30=6E ��;54���;5!KM�51NN�?.+*))@ ,H(D+B-D CH)ADB.D5 .DDBA(5 � ,H(D+B-D (B((()*,.*,- ,(((.D+++ 01223445067893775732:8!37589! ��;<� 5=��� ��;7��>>5?.+*))@ /.,B(C )(AB--5 C-,B/.5 � /.,B(C (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;<� 5=��� ��;3O���M�5?.+*))@ D.B-- -+BAA5 ,DB-.5 � D.B-- (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;7�N�����P5?.+*))@ DD(B,- -DAB++5 ,A(B/D5 � DD(B,- (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;�������� 5?.+*))@ ,/AHC.-B(. C..HA/(B-A5 D,H,,/B/+5 � ,/AHC.-B(. (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ AH-/,B/+ AH-/,B/+5 ;5 ! (B(( AH-/,B/+()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ -H.(CB(, ;5 -H.(CB(,5 ! (B(( -H.(CB(,()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ -H.(CB(, ;5 ;5 ! (B(( -H.(CB(,()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ .))B)- .))B)-5 ;5 ! (B(( .))B)-()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ )+CB+- ;5 )+CB+-5 ! (B(( )+CB+-()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ )+CB+- ;5 ;5 ! (B(( )+CB+-()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ ),/B(( ),/B((5 ;5 ! (B(( ),/B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ CA(BCD ;5 CA(BCD5 ! (B(( CA(BCD()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ CA(BCD ;5 ;5 ! (B(( CA(BCD()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��5;51��52�"��>5:�"Q�52�S�Y*2��"�N�5?/(*.(@ C-HA/ABC- .H)+AB..5 AH-.AB/A5 ! (B(( C-HA/ABC-()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ CH.)+B,A CH.)+B,A5 ! (B(( CH.)+B,A()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ A.CB(C A.CB(C5 ! (B(( A.CB(C()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ A.CB(C ;5 ;5 ! (B(( A.CB(C()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;7�N�����P5?.+*))@ ./AB(, /)/BD/5 ,C/BCD5 � ./AB(, (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 ��;�������� 5?.+*))@ ,.AH(,/B.A CD(H,/.B-/5 DDH++DBC-5 � ,.AH(,/B.A (B((()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ ,HCD,BAD ,HCD,BAD5 ;5 ! (B(( ,HCD,BAD()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ CH,DCB), ;5 CH,DCB),5 ! (B(( CH,DCB),()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q50�NRJ�MS51��"PM�M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ CH,DCB), ;5 ;5 ! (B(( CH,DCB),()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ -HCA/BAC -HCA/BAC5 ;5 ! (B(( -HCA/BAC()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ )H(/ABCA ;5 )H(/ABCA5 ! (B(( )H(/ABCA()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E5U���52��"�N�V���M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ )H(/ABCA ;5 ;5 ! (B(( )H(/ABCA()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ +-+B.( +-+B.(5 ;5 ! (B(( +-+B.(()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ ///B.D ;5 ///B.D5 ! (B(( ///B.D()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E548<75:WE56� ��X�M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ ///B.D ;5 ;5 ! (B(( ///B.D()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?E;�K���K�5/.T@ ,-H-+-BA, ,-H-+-BA,5 ;5 ! (B(( ,-H-+-BA,()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?3;�K���K�5,+T@ C-H(CCBA- ;5 C-H(CCBA-5 ! (B(( C-H(CCBA-()*,D*,- ,(((.A(CA E60I895719521=�95732:8!375E874 !��;E727E58�Q5Z:1!52��"�N�V���M5?<"��M���K�,+T@ C-H(CCBA- ;5 ;5 ! (B(( C-H(CCBA-
./,HC,.B(+ /(/HAD+B)- ,C(H,,+B., -,.H-(.B,( CC-H.CABD+!����>�N���M5K>5E�MYBFR53�X�� 55551VKL��)*+*,- CH-D/B()[ 5 <"��M���K�;5 ,.HACCBC(5555555555)*C,*,- .A)B(C[ 5 (B((2�NK�N�"�X)*CA*,- )HA.CB-D[ 5 (B((2�NK�N�"�X)*,.*,- /.,B(C[ 5 (B((2�NK�N�"�X)*,D*,- .)-H/,-B//[ 5 �< -,.H-(.B,(55555555 (B((2�NK�N�"�X!1< CC-H.CABD+55555555./,HC,.B(+[ 5

�����\�����5���]����5̂�
��5��
_��̀
]������]5�a5�b��#�̀
����5a��5
_�5���̀��5�#��������5cde5fgfh



����������	
������ 
������� ������������ �������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�())�*+*,+-�./+01234�1506-7,867509:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�IJ@JI K�K���L���M�:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�NOPQI ����K��M��R�SAG?�TU�VW<XFX=GT=�VX?B<=GF ���LR���LY=G<E<FG�Y=>TB< M�MMZ<WWF�[XE;T�Y=G<E<FG K���K�KM\G]<E�@<ABCDEF<B<=GFH�PAF> M�MM+̂44�70_571+�̀.2*+0649O:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �dRdKMK� e����M�fO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �dRdKMK� e�LK�M�fO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �dRdKMK� e�K��M�fO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �d�KdKMK� e��M�MMfO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �d�KdKMK� e�L��M�fI\ZbNg�O@:bI��hhV �d��dKMK� e��L�M�MMfO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �d��dKMK� eKL��MMfNOPQI �d��dKMK� eK�M�R���fO:@@Naa�OQJYbNJJ�JN@cYSNJ�YbS �dKLdKMK� e�LK�M�fIQOhYb�J:b�@:P\b�JN@cYSNJ�IYJa �dK�dKMK� eK�K��LL�M�fIQOhYb�J:b�@:P\b�JN@cYSNJ�IYJa �dK�dKMK� e��K������Mf�����������	
������ 
i�ij��� klmk�lnkjok
��������������@TD=pA=; eM��Mf������������������������������������	
�
i�ij��� klmk�lnkjo

��������������

qrstu��uvw�srxysz



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	�����	���	����		�����	������			������ !	"#	�� 	$%&'�	() �#*) )+#	& ,-)�	.-)	�� 	/-0��	 0!"01	�,)"2	345	64678	�	#*//�)9	-.	�)�0#���"-0#	�0!	) �-// 0!��"-0	.-22-:#8		& ; 0* #<=*0!"01>	$*)"01	�� 	/-0��5	?@A5@AA	"0	�1 0�9	) "/B*)# / 0�#	�0!	?645C67	"0	"0� ) #�	: ) 	) � "; !8	="#��2	9 �)D�-D!�� 	) ; 0* 	.-)	=E67	�-��2 !	?753FF5FF68	G-	-�� )	/"#� 22�0 -*#	,�9/ 0�#	: ) 	) � "; !	��"#	/-0��8		%H, 0# #>	I*)) 0�	/-0��	!"#B*)# / 0�#	: ) 	?3A65A468	="#��2	9 �)D�-D!�� 	 H, 0!"�*) #	.-)	=E67	�-��2	?F5C7F5@73J	-.	:�"��	?F5FFC57CK	:�#	.-)	-, )��"01	 H, 0# #8	%H, 0!"�*) #	!-	0-�	) .2 ��	�22	#��..	�0!	�-0#*2��0�	�-#�#	"0�*)) !	B*�	0-�	9 �	B"22 !	�-	$%&'�	"0	=E678		I�#�>	(� 	��#�	B�2�0� 	��	�,)"2	345	6467	:�#	?F53@@54F@8				L*B/"�� !	B9>				M��N* 2"0 	O  	() �#*) )			$�� !>																				
PQR	STU	SVSW

Attachment 2



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4�������������������� 567896735������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 567896735�������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4�������������������� :677<63>9������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� :677<63>9�������� ;6<<>6>8:���� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4�������������������� >6><8699;������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� >6><8699;�������� 3653=6>9:���� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4�������������������� 3683:6=7=������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3683:6=7=�������� ;8;68<7������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4�������������������� 36:;96==3������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 36:;96==3�������� >9963=7������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4�������������������� 8657=6<8=������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 8657=6<8=�������� :;965<:������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4�������������������� 3765;>65=:���� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3765;>65=:������ <6=:<6<:;���� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4�������������������� <678;6>=:������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� <678;6>=:�������� 8655868:<���� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4�������������������� 3>6;=;6:<;���� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3>6;=;6:<;������ 56>>3677>���� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4�������������������� ;6:8>6=;<������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� ;6:8>6=;<�������� 4������������������� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4�������������������� 3639=699:������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3639=699:�������� 3>>6;9>������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 4�������������������� ;:365>8��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� ;:365>8����������� 3=:65<:������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4�������������������� 89>63=;��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 89>63=;����������� 4������������������� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4�������������������� =>56<33��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� =>56<33����������� 7><6<7>������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999��������� ;5767;3��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� ;5767;3����������� 37565;;������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4�������������������� 3::6;88��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3::6;88����������� <>6><=��������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4�������������������� 76:=368>;������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 76:=368>;�������� >68=868<7���� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4�������������������� ;68876;;9������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� ;68876;;9�������� 365=8693>���� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3796999��������� 36<756:38������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 36<756:38�������� 369556;93���� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4�������������������� 4��������������������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 4����������������������� 4������������������� 4�������������������M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4�������������������� >56::8����������� 5><������������������ ;56;7>������������ 8:65=<������������� >=6<95��������� ;:6==3����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4�������������������� :76:55����������� 4����������������������� a36>5=b������������� ::63=<������������� >96;;3��������� >;6<85����������L2-E@*.,�P*c,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4�������������������� 3;6333����������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3;6333������������� 869;3����������� 569<9������������DRQY�L0K-,�d0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4�������������������� 35869>=��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 35869>=����������� <96=5;��������� =76978����������QY�e0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4�������������������� 3;96>9;��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3;96>9;����������� 7=6<=;��������� 596;39����������dYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>86999��������� 4��������������������� :6:33��������������� <:67:<������������ <:67:<������������� ;<6<=>��������� :76878����������?f)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F =96999����������� ;=67;3����������� 7658:��������������� <685=�������������� :<6>39������������� >>6355��������� >869;;����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F 3>76999��������� 396:<:����������� 33658>������������� 8<6<;9������������ 5=6;3:������������� ;86:<:��������� :>6<;9����������g0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF >596999��������� 3>6<>3����������� >6:>5��������������� >56;55������������ :963=<������������� 3<6:=3��������� >36595����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. ;96999����������� >>6>>>����������� >5=������������������ 39639;������������ ;>6;>7������������� 3:6<59��������� 356:77����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 3376999��������� 4��������������������� a==3b����������������� 38=6=75���������� 38=6=75����������� 5<63<9��������� =36555����������Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 596999����������� 4��������������������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 4����������������������� 4������������������� 4�������������������PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4�������������������� 8=<6<;;��������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 8=<6<;;����������� ;;76::9������� ;8;6;=;��������eYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4�������������������� 4��������������������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 4����������������������� 4������������������� 4�������������������8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4�������������������� >77���������������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� >77������������������ >5���������������� >><���������������NG/�f/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Eh,1A 4�������������������� 386:;>����������� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 386:;>������������� <6>38����������� <6>38������������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oc+0.F*E. 4�������������������� 3767;76:>8���� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 3767;76:>8������ =6<3=65;3���� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4�������������������� 765=763;=������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 765=763;=�������� 4������������������� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*i,Z�f.A,@,FA 4�������������������� 36=896<5>������ 4����������������������� 4���������������������� 36=896<5>�������� =896<>5������� 3699969:7�����jkjlmk��������� j�nknm�k��o�� ��knp�������������� ���k�ml���������� j�nklmlkpjm���� ��kjjnk��n�� �jkm��knon���qrstuvwxy�z�wvs{ ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999��������� :63<968;<������ ;6:9;��������������� 7>6879������������ :6>;;6><<�������� ;69;86:>9���� 363=86<8<�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999��������� ;639;63>=������ =6999��������������� ;96==:������������ ;63;:63>;�������� >6;7967=;���� 5<;67;9��������e,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999����������� 7==6:7:��������� 4����������������������� 3:6=>8������������ 83:6;<9����������� :8965<7������� 37;67=7��������D,1@,A0@̂ >96999����������� >=8687;��������� >69:=��������������� 336985������������ ;9565>9����������� >;965=3������� 586=>=����������À2,@ 3796999��������� >63336;;>������ 3:6;=9������������� 3876888���������� >6>586==<�������� 3659565:=���� 78=6>:=��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86;396999������ ;868=867>9���� ;3=6:<9����������� :635;6><;������� :96<8=6<9;������ ;96==>6=5:�� =6<586<>=�����N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673:������ ;36=9>63:9���� 4����������������������� 4���������������������� ;36=9>63:9������ 386=8865<;�� 3:6=;76;75���pk�omk�j������� lpkppokpmm���� n�pkn������������� �k��pk�pm������� pnknnpk��������� ��kl�mk�o��� �lk�o�kn�l����&|}�����|�~�% okml�k�j� jp�k���kjj� nl�kl�� �kp��kj�n jplkj�mk�mp j�lkp�ok�jp lok��mkl��&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4�������������������� 4���������������������OJPQN 4�������������������� 4���������������������)-,0F0.AE. 4�������������������� 4���������������������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN ;6::9������������� ;69976=<3������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 36<<9������������� 36:5=63:;������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�fFFC,Z 4�������������������� 4���������������������)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF 336<75����������� 85:6>38���������f.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF >96<>7����������� 3<7639>���������P*F1�f.1EB, 4�������������������� 4���������������������?̀ ?Me�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNfTg ;<699>����������� 76;::6::>������LMDd�MYMfeMJeO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 :68:765:3������ >6>5:65>8������ )@,+0@,Z�K̂������������������������������������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZh�a)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-Fb 4�������������������� 367:869>8������ ���������������������������� ��E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4�������������������� 4���������������������/,_*,U,Z�K̂��������������������������������������������������������������� �P0AA�dEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S ;<699>����������� 76;::6::>������?EA0-�Oc+,.Z*AC@,F a;5>659>b������� a:6<7:637;b����� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������O.Z*.S�L0F2 :6;3369:3������ :6;3369:3������ N0_*Z�g-0FF,@ N0A,9

����#�|������������������#�����

�~���~�����&|}���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ ��~��&�~(��|&����&�~%(&�&�%�&��|&��|&�������&�| ��� � �~�&���n�k�����

����������������������������� ¡��¢�£



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*++*,- ,(((./01+ 23456 ��789���78!:;�8<==�>.1*??@ ,A??0B(0 +A-..B-+888888888888 11+B-.8 � ,A??0B(0 (B((()*++*,- ,(((./01+ 23456 ��789���78C�"��D>.1*??@ .A..+B-( )A).?B,+888888888888 ,A+/0B?(888888888888 � .A..+B-( (B((()*++*,- ,(((./0?1 3<EE299835CFG2CC8C2EHF!2C8FG! ��7I� 84��� ��7C��JJ8>.1*??@ )/-B(+ ??+B..8 +.?B?-8 � )/-B(+ (B((()*++*,- ,(((./0?1 3<EE299835CFG2CC8C2EHF!2C8FG! ��7I� 84��� ��7C��JJ8>.1*??@ ),/B(+ ,01B))8 +)+B-18 � ),/B(+ (B((()*+0*,- ,(((1(?,? !F9K8�L8IM2<C<G9�G ��7��N��7E�JO�P8Q����8E�R��O�8>G*<@ +)A?/(B(( 78 78 � +)A?/(B(( (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 ��7I� 84��� ��7C�"��D8>.1*??@ +A),)B+? /-)B+18 )./B/.8 � +A),)B+? (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 ��7I� 84��� ��72S���;�8>.1*??@ /+B/( .+B-18 ?(B??8 � /+B/( (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 ��7C�=�����D8>.1*??@ ,A()0B-/ +A?1,B-.888888888888 .1.B(?8 � ,A()0B-/ (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 ��7�������� 8>.1*??@ ?+/A)0(B(0 ,+)A(-+B.-88888888 +(-A),0B)?88888888 � ?+/A)0(B(0 (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R83�=TU�;N8<��"D;�;8>67�:���:�8).V@ -A)+(B-. -A)+(B-.888888888888 78 ! (B(( -A)+(B-.()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R83�=TU�;N8<��"D;�;8>27�:���:�8,1V@ ?A+1-B1. 78 ?A+1-B1.888888888888 ! (B(( ?A+1-B1.()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R83�=TU�;N8<��"D;�;8>I"��;���:�,1V@ ?A+1-B1. 78 78 ! (B(( ?A+1-B1.()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68W���8E��"�=�X���;8>67�:���:�8).V@ +A++.B-0 +A++.B-0888888888888 78 ! (B(( +A++.B-0()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68W���8E��"�=�X���;8>27�:���:�8,1V@ .--B?/ 78 .--B?/8 ! (B(( .--B?/()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68W���8E��"�=�X���;8>I"��;���:�,1V@ .--B?/ 78 78 ! (B(( .--B?/()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC689FIC8HL685� ��P�;8>67�:���:�8).V@ ,A.-+B.+ ,A.-+B.+888888888888 78 ! (B(( ,A.-+B.+()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC689FIC8HL685� ��P�;8>27�:���:�8,1V@ +A--.B?0 78 +A--.B?0888888888888 ! (B(( +A--.B?0()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC689FIC8HL685� ��P�;8>I"��;���:�,1V@ +A--.B?0 78 78 ! (B(( +A--.B?0()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��878<��8E�"��J8H�"R�8E�N�Y*E��"�=�8>)(*.(@ 1,0B,+ ,/+B,08 )?.B/?8 ! (B(( 1,0B,+()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R8ZH<!8E��"�=�X���;8>67�:���:�8).V@ ,A(,/B+- ,A(,/B+-8 78 ! (B(( ,A(,/B+-()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R8ZH<!8E��"�=�X���;8>27�:���:�8,1V@ +A+/+B(, 78 +A+/+B(,8 ! (B(( +A+/+B(,()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC68F�R8ZH<!8E��"�=�X���;8>I"��;���:�,1V@ +A+/+B(, 78 78 ! (B(( +A+/+B(,()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��7IH89���;X�;;�:�8!��N:P�=8I�:��=��:�8>)1*-?@ ,1/B+- +?+B,(8 +)1B/-8 ! (B(( ,1/B+-()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC686�=:XX�;�:�84�=�:J�"�����:�8L�=�"��D8>67�:���:�8).V@ >)--B0.@ >)--B0.@8 78 ! (B(( >)--B0.@()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC686�=:XX�;�:�84�=�:J�"�����:�8L�=�"��D8>27�:���:�8,1V@ >,.1B-1@ 78 >,.1B-1@8 ! (B(( >,.1B-1@()*,?*,- ,(((1(-1+ 653MFG8C<G8E<4�G8C2EHF!2C86FC9 !��76CEC686�=:XX�;;�:�84�=�:J�"�����:�8L�=�"��D8>I"��;���:�,1V@ >,.1B-1@ 78 78 ! (B(( >,.1B-1@()*,?*,- ,(((1(-?- 3<EE299835CFG2CC8C2EHF!2C8FG! ��7I� 84��� ��7C��JJ8>.1*??@ ).,B(+ ?(/B--8 +-,B).8 � ).,B(+ (B((()*,?*,- ,(((1(-?- 3<EE299835CFG2CC8C2EHF!2C8FG! ��7I� 84��� ��7C��JJ8>.1*??@ -((B-( ??-B?)8 +.-B+.8 � -((B-( (B((78 78 (B(( (B((78 78 (B(( (B((78 78 (B(( (B((?1,A1(,B+1 ,?)A/(0B+0 ++1A(/?B(+ ?)0A?,(B0+ ,)A?0+B?.!����J�=���;8:J86�;YBQT82�P�� 8888<X:O��)*++*,- /A/,?B.([ 8 I"��;���:�78 ,(A1((B/08888888888)*+0*,- +)A?/(B(([ 8 (B((E�=:�=�"�P)*,?*,- ?)0A?00B-1[ 8 (B((E�=:�=�"�P(B((E�=:�=�"�P�I ?)0A?,(B0+88888888 (B((E�=:�=�"�P!<I ,)A?0+B?.8888888888?1,A1(,B+1[ 8

�����\�����8���]����8̂�
��8��
_��̀
]������]8�a8�b��#�̀
����8a��8
_�8���̀��8�#����c�de8fgh8igij



����������	
������ 
������� ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�JKAKJ L�����M�;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�NOPQJ ��R�S�R�TBH@�UV�WX=YGY>HU>�WY@C=>HG ���R���R�Z>H=F=GH�Z>?UC= �M���M�MS[=XXG�\YF<U�Z>H=F=GH R���M��M]Ĥ=F�A=BCDEFG=C=>HGI�PBG? ����_,55�81̀682,�a/3+,175:NOPQJ �b��bM�M� cR�SSS��RdO;AANee�OQKZfNKK�KNAgZTNK�ZfT �b��bM�M� c�S����dO;AANee�OQKZfNKK�KNAgZTNK�ZfT �b��bM�M� c�MS���dTZeh�]\�WiN;K;fe]f �b�RbM�M� c���LS����dJQOiZf�K;f�A;P]f�KNAgZTNK�JZKe �bMLbM�M� cL����M����dO;AANee�OQKZfNKK�KNAgZTNK�ZfT �bMLbM�M� c��M���dO;AANee�OQKZfNKK�KNAgZTNK�ZfT �bMLbM�M� c������d
����������	
������ 
j��
��� jk���k
j�l
���������������AUE>mB>< c����d�����������	
�
j��
��� jk���k
j�l

��������������

nopqr��rst�pouvpw



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	���	���	����		�����	������			����� !"	#$	� !	%&'(�	)*!�$+*!*,$	'!-.*�	/.*	� !	0.1� 	!1"#12	3�4	567	898:;	�	$+00�*4	./	�*�1$���#.1$	�1"	*!�.00!1"��#.1	/.<<.=$;		'!>!1+!$?@+1"#12A	%+*#12	� !	0.1� 7	B878CD7EEF	#1	�2!1�4	*!#0G+*$!0!1�$	�1"	B6H76H6	#1	#1�!*!$�	=!*!	*!�!#>!";	@#$��<	4!�*I�.I"��!	*!>!1+!	/.*	@J8:	�.��<!"	BC7E5C78FD;	K.	.� !*	0#$�!<<�1!.+$	-�40!1�$	=!*!	*!�!#>!"	� #$	0.1� ;		&L-!1$!$A	M+**!1�	0.1� 	"#$G+*$!0!1�$	=!*!	BDE57FEE;	@#$��<	4!�*I�.I"��!	!L-!1"#�+*!$	/.*	@J8:	�.��<	B:756H7686N	./	= #� 	BD7H:57CE9	=�$	/.*	.-!*��#12	!L-!1$!$;	&L-!1"#�+*!$	".	1.�	*!/<!��	�<<	$��//	�1"	�.1$+<��1�	�.$�$	#1�+**!"	G+�	1.�	4!�	G#<<!"	�.	%&'(�	#1	@J8:;		M�$ A	) !	��$ 	G�<�1�!	��	3�4	567	898:	=�$	BE765F7F8:;				O+G0#��!"	G4A				P��Q+!<#1!	R!!	)*!�$+*!*			%��!"A																				
STU	VWX	VYVZ

Attachment 3



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������ 4� 4� 567896735�������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9������ 4��������� 4�������� :677<63>9�������� ;6<<>6>8:���� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;������ 4� 4� >6><8699;�������� 3653=6>9:���� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=������ 4� 4� 3683:6=7=�������� ;8;68<7������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3������ 4� 4� 36:;96==3�������� >9963=7������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=������ 4��������� 4�������� 8657=6<8=�������� :;965<:������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:���� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:������ <6=:<6<:;���� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:������ 4� 4� <678;6>=:�������� 8655868:<���� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;���� 4��������� 4�������� 3>6;=;6:<;������ 56>>3677>���� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<������ 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�������� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:������ 4� 4� 3639=699:�������� 3>>6;9>������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 4� ;:365>8��������� 4� 4� ;:365>8����������� 3=:65<:������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;��������� 4� 4�������� 89>63=;����������� 4� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33��������� 4� 4� =>56<33����������� 7><6<7>������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999��������� ;5767;3��������� 4� 4� ;5767;3����������� 37565;;������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88��������� 4��������� 4�������� 3::6;88����������� <>6><=��������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;������ 4� 4� 76:=368>;�������� >68=868<7���� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9������ 4��������� 4� ;68876;;9�������� 365=8693>���� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3796999��������� 36<756:38������ 4� 4� 36<756:38�������� 369556;93���� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4������ 4� 4��������� 4� 4� 4� 4�����M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4� >56::8����������� >63<7� ;=67;8������������ 886=<>������������� ;96<3>��������� ;86359����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� :76:55����������� 4� a36>5=b������������� ::63=<������������� >96;;3��������� >;6<85����������L2-E@*.,�P*c,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333����������� 4� 4� 3;6333������������� 869;3����������� 569<9������������DRQY�L0K-,�d0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 35869>=��������� 4� 4� 35869>=����������� <96=5;��������� =76978����������QY�e0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;96>9;��������� 4� 4� 3;96>9;����������� 7=6<=;��������� 596;39����������dYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>86999��������� 4� :67=;� <=63:>������������ <=63:>������������� :36997��������� :<63;5����������?f)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F =96999����������� ;=67;3����������� 3<657=������������� >56:;<������������ 886=8=������������� ;96<98��������� ;8638;����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F 3>76999��������� 396:<:����������� ;68>=� 5>6:7=������������ <>6=:;������������� ;<637:��������� ::65<=����������g0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF >596999��������� 3>6<>3����������� :683>� ;36=<=������������ ::6<39������������� >9683;��������� >:63=5����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. ;96999����������� >>6>>>����������� 77<� 396883������������ ;>6<<;������������� 3763>8��������� 356575����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 3376999��������� 4������� >:6:7<������������� 3=:6:37���������� 3=:6:37����������� <=6:;3��������� 39:6=<:��������Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 596999����������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�����PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;��������� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;����������� ;;76::9������� ;8;6;=;��������eYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�����8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4�������� >77� >5� >><�NG/�f/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Eh,1A 4� 386:;>����������� 4� 4� 386:;>������������� <6>38����������� <6>38������������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oc+0.F*E. 4� 3767;76:>8���� 4� 4�������� 3767;76:>8������ =6<3=65;3���� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=������ 4� 4�������� 765=763;=�������� 4� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*i,Z�f.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>������ 4� 4� 36=896<5>�������� =896<>5������� 3699969:7�����jkjlmk��������� j�nknm�k��o�� �pklo�������������� �m�knmj���������� j�nkp�mkmj����� ��kj��k�mo�� �jkmpmkj�j���qrstuvwxy�z�wvs{ ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999��������� :63<968;<������ 3568<:������������� 596;;7������������ :6>796=5;�������� ;69:<695<���� 36>9>6<=7�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999��������� ;639;63>=������ :6>99� ;763=7������������ ;63;<6;>:�������� >6;7;65:;���� 5<:67<3��������e,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999����������� 7==6:7:��������� >6959� 386==8������������ 8386:79����������� :8>6;;<������� 37:633>��������D,1@,A0@̂ >96999����������� >=8687;��������� :>9���� 336:<5������������ ;9<63:9����������� >;36398������� 5569;:����������À2,@ 3796999��������� >63336;;>������ 4� 3876888���������� >6>586==<�������� 3659565:=���� 78=6>:=��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86;396999������ ;868=867>9���� ;<965=<����������� :677:69<3������� :36>796893������ ;36>5<675>�� =6=5>69>=�����N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673:������ ;36=9>63:9���� 4� 4� ;36=9>63:9������ 386=8865<;�� 3:6=;76;75���pk�omk�j������� lpkppokpmm���� ���kjl������������ �kp�nklm�������� pnkl�nkm�m������ �mk��pknmo�� �lkmo�k��l����&|}�����|�~�% okml�k�j� jp�k���kjj� �mnkomm �knjpkj�j jplk�l�k�nm j�pkjppkpnp loknpjknop&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN 36>37695:������ :6>>36977������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 369:76877������ >67>:65=<������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�fFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF 3;6=:9����������� 8<<6375���������f.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF 3<63<3����������� >9;6><:���������P*F1�f.1EB, 4������ 4�������?̀ ?Me�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNfTg >6>=>6<79������ 568;56>=:������LMDd�MYMfeMJeO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 :6;3369:3������ >6>5:65>8������ )@,+0@,Z�K̂������������������������������������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZh�a)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-Fb 4� 367:869>8������ �E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�������/,_*,U,Z�K̂�����������������������������������P0AA�dEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S >6>=>6<79������ 568;56>=:������?EA0-�Oc+,.Z*AC@,F a:8;6=88b������� a76;3<63>3b����� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������O.Z*.S�L0F2 863;=6=>7������ 863;=6=>7������ N0_*Z�g-0FF,@ N0A,9

����#�|������������������#�����

�~���~�����&|}���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ ��~��&�~(��|&����&�~%(&�&�%�&��|&��|&�������&�| ��� � ��~��njk�����

������������������������ ¡¢�£¤¥�£¦£§



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,) ,(((-.-/. 0!12034563740�378 ��9:� 2; �9:<="�>20�?@2AB+*).C .D/-EF,) E-BF/E2 -(.FG+2 � .D/-EF,) (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.-/. 0!12034563740�378 ��9:� 2; �9:<="�>20�?@2AB+*).C /D(--F)( .D)(-F+G222222222222 .D)E+F),222222222222 � /D(--F)( (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.-/. 0!12034563740�378 ��9:� 2; �9:<="�>20�?@2AB+*).C .D-,,F)( GBBF(,2 G-GFBG2 � .D-,,F)( (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.-(. 5H;IJ ��924���92!@K�27>>�AE-*//C /D(G+FE( ,D(-(F(/222222222222 .D(.+F)-222222222222 � /D(G+FE( (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.-(. 5H;IJ ��924���92L�"��MAE-*//C .D..(F,E -B/FG-2 /EEF/+2 � .D..(F,E (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.E-G H7665442HIL035LL2L56N0!5L203! ��9:� 2;��� ��9L��??2AE-*//C BEBF-) /..F/G2 .)/F/-2 � BEBF-) (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.E-G H7665442HIL035LL2L56N0!5L203! ��9:� 2;��� ��9L��??2AE-*//C BEBF-) /..F/G2 .)/F/-2 � BEBF-) (F((()*(+*,) ,(((-.E+G J�O35P2H673JD288: ��9J��Q�28� �"2!@<�K�"2AE-*//C ,D(-(F(( .D/GEF+(222222222222 EG/F.(2 � ,D(-(F(( (F((()*.E*,) ,(((-,/.) NF2OF2R�IL532S27LL�!0745LD203!F ��9:� 2;��� ��9L�"��M2AE-*//C GD+-(F(( ED((+F+(222222222222 ,D+E(F.(222222222222 � GD+-(F(( (F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 ��9L�>�����M2AE-*//C B.+F+- ,G.F/G2 ./GF)+2 � B.+F+- (F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 ��9�������� 2AE-*//C /G(D-+-FGB ,))D./BF))22222222 .,)DEE/F,+22222222 � /G(D-+-FGB (F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2H�>UQ�KV27��"MK�K2AJ9�@���@�2BEWC .DEE+F/B .DEE+F/B222222222222 92 ! (F(( .DEE+F/B()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2H�>UQ�KV27��"MK�K2A59�@���@�2,-WC +-+FG/ 92 +-+FG/2 ! (F(( +-+FG/()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2H�>UQ�KV27��"MK�K2A:"��K���@�,-WC +-+FG/ 92 92 ! (F(( +-+FG/()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2X���26��"�>�Y���K2AJ9�@���@�2BEWC ,D.,.F). ,D.,.F).222222222222 92 ! (F(( ,D.,.F).()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2X���26��"�>�Y���K2A59�@���@�2,-WC .D,B)F,B 92 .D,B)F,B222222222222 ! (F(( .D,B)F,B()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2X���26��"�>�Y���K2A:"��K���@�,-WC .D,B)F,B 92 92 ! (F(( .D,B)F,B()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ240:L2N1J2I� ��Z�K2AJ9�@���@�2BEWC GDE,+F(( GDE,+F((222222222222 92 ! (F(( GDE,+F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ240:L2N1J2I� ��Z�K2A59�@���@�2,-WC )D(EBFGB 92 )D(EBFGB222222222222 ! (F(( )D(EBFGB()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ240:L2N1J2I� ��Z�K2A:"��K���@�,-WC )D(EBFGB 92 92 ! (F(( )D(EBFGB()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��2927��26�"��?2N�"T�26�V�=*6��"�>�2AB(*E(C ,D.GBFEB G-/FGE2 .D/.(F-G222222222222 ! (F(( ,D.GBFEB()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2RN7!26��"�>�Y���K2AJ9�@���@�2BEWC ,D..,F++ ,D..,F++222222222222 92 ! (F(( ,D..,F++()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2RN7!26��"�>�Y���K2A59�@���@�2,-WC .D,B(F,/ 92 .D,B(F,/222222222222 ! (F(( .D,B(F,/()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ20�T2RN7!26��"�>�Y���K2A:"��K���@�,-WC .D,B(F,/ 92 92 ! (F(( .D,B(F,/()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9:N24���KY�KK�@�2!��V@Z�>2:�@��>��@�2AB-*)/C ))GF/. ,E,FB.2 ,+)F+(2 ! (F(( ))GF/.()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2J�>@YY�K�@�2;�>�@?�"�����@�21�>�"��M2AJ9�@���@�2BEWC ..D,)(FG( ..D,)(FG(2222222222 92 ! (F(( ..D,)(FG(()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2J�>@YY�K�@�2;�>�@?�"�����@�21�>�"��M2A59�@���@�2,-WC EDE(/F-, 92 EDE(/F-,222222222222 ! (F(( EDE(/F-,()*,G*,) ,(((-,+BB JIH8032L73267;�32L56N0!5L2J0L4 !��9JL6LJ2J�>@YY�KK�@�2;�>�@?�"�����@�21�>�"��M2A:"��K���@�,-WC EDE(/F-, 92 92 ! (F(( EDE(/F-,()*,G*,) ,(((-,+(+ HHL02L471103X2L56N0!5LD288! ��9:� 2;��� ��9L��??2AE-*//C G+/F-) )+GFG.2 ,+BF+B2 � G+/F-) (F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+(+ HHL02L471103X2L56N0!5LD288! ��9:� 2;��� ��9L��??2AE-*//C /,.F-) ,.)F)-2 .(EF.G2 � /,.F-) (F((()*,G*,) ,(((-,+(+ HHL02L471103X2L56N0!5LD288! ��9:� 2;��� ��9L��??2AE-*//C /+/F,) ,E/FBG2 .,+F--2 � /+/F,) (F((BE/D+EEFBG ,+-D,-/F), .).D))+F.( B()D.-,F.- )GD-+BF/.!����?�>���K2@?2J�K=FOU25�Z�� 22227Y@<��)*+*,) ./D/-)FE.[ 2 :"��K���@�92 .)D.//FGE2222222222)*.E*,) GD+-(F(([ 2 (F((6�>@�>�"�Z)*,G*,) BB.DE,(FG-[ 2 (F((6�>@�>�"�Z(F((6�>@�>�"�Z�: B()D.-,F.-22222222 (F((6�>@�>�"�Z!7: )GD-+BF/.2222222222BE/D+EEFBG[ 2

�����\�����2���]����2̂�
��2��
_��̀
]������]2�a2�b��#�̀
����2a��2
_�2���̀��2�#������2cde2fgfh



����������	
������ 
���
��� ������������ �������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�())�*+*,+-�./+01234�1506-7,867509:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�IJ@JI ��K����L��ML:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�NOPQI ������R����RSAG?�TU�VW<XFX=GT=�VX?B<=GF ���Y���K�Z=G<E<FG�Z=>TB< ����[<WWF�\XE;T�Z=G<E<FG �M��M����]Ĝ<E�@<ABCDEF<B<=GFH�PAF> ����_+44�70̀571+�a.2*+0649ZS\�ZbcN@b:cZ]b:d �eYeK�K� f���LR�K�gZS\�ZbcN@b:cZ]b:d �eYeK�K� f���LL���gZS\�ZbcN@b:cZ]b:d �eYeK�K� f��LKK���gNOPQI �eYeK�K� f���YY�MRgO:@@Ncc�OQJZbNJJ�JN@hZSNJ�ZbS �eYeK�K� f�R��L�gO:@@Ncc�OQJZbNJJ�JN@hZSNJ�ZbS �eYeK�K� f�R��L�gI][bNi�O@:bI��ddV �eYeK�K� fK��L����gh�[��j]QJNb�k�:JJ]SZ:cNJ��ZbS� �e�ReK�K� fM�YL����gIQOdZb�J:b�@:P]b�JN@hZSNJ�IZJc �eK�eK�K� f������K��KgOOJZ�Jc:\\Zbl�JN@hZSNJ��ddS �eK�eK�K� fMY��L�gOOJZ�Jc:\\Zbl�JN@hZSNJ��ddS �eK�eK�K� f�K��L�gOOJZ�Jc:\\Zbl�JN@hZSNJ��ddS �eK�eK�K� f�Y��K�g����������	
������ 
���m��� nom�pop��q
���������������@TD=rA=; f����g�����������	
�
���m��� nom�pop��q

��������������

stuvw��wxy�utz{u|



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	����	���	����		�����	������			���� !"#	$%	�!"	&'()�	*+"�%,+"+-%	("./+�	0/+	�!"	1/2�!	"2#$23	4,2"	567	8689:	�	%,11�+;	/0	�+�2%� �$/2%	�2#	+" /11"2#��$/2	0/<</=%:		(">"2,"%?@,2#$23A	&,+$23	�!"	1/2�!7	.�;1"2�%	/0	B87CC879D8	$2	�3"2 ;	+"$1E,+%"1"2�%	�2#	B967FC5	$2	$2�"+"%�	=�%	+" /32$G"#:	@$% �<	;"�+H�/H#��"	+">"2,"	0/+	@I89	�/��<"#	BF67F8J7JJK:	L/	/�!"+	1$% "<<�2"/,%	.�;1"2�%	="+"	+" "$>"#	�!$%	1/2�!:		'M."2%"%A	N,++"2�	1/2�!	"M."2#$�,+"%	="+"	B57C897KO5:	@$% �<	;"�+H�/H#��"	"M."2#$�,+"%	0/+	@I89	�/��<	BK7OC57JJ5P	/0	=!$ !	BK7F9F79O5	=�%	0/+	/."+��$23	"M."2%"%:			N�%!A	*!"	 �%!	E�<�2 "	��	4,2"	567	8689	=�%	B87FD67FF6:				Q,E1$��"#	E;A				4� R,"<$2"	S""	*+"�%,+"+			&��"#A														
TUV	WXY	Z[Z\

Attachment 4



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ ���!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������ 4� 4� 567896735�������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9������ 4� 4� :677<63>9�������� ;6<<>6>8:���� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;������ 4� 4� >6><8699;�������� 3653=6>9:���� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=������ 4� 4� 3683:6=7=�������� ;8;68<7������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3������ 4� 4� 36:;96==3�������� >9963=7������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=������ 4� 4� 8657=6<8=�������� :;965<:������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:����� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:������ <6=:<6<:;���� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:������ 4� 4� <678;6>=:�������� 8655868:<���� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;����� 4� 4� 3>6;=;6:<;������ 56>>3677>���� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<������ 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�������� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:������ 4� 4� 3639=699:�������� 3>>6;9>������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 4� ;:365>8��������� 4� 4� ;:365>8����������� 3=:65<:������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;��������� 4� 4� 89>63=;����������� 4� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33��������� 4� 4� =>56<33����������� 7><6<7>������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999�������� ;5767;3��������� 4� 4� ;5767;3����������� 37565;;������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88��������� 4� 4� 3::6;88����������� <>6><=��������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;������ 4� 4� 76:=368>;�������� >68=868<7���� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9������ 4� 4� ;68876;;9�������� 365=8693>���� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3796999�������� 36<756:38������ 4� 4� 36<756:38�������� 369556;93���� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4� >56::8����������� 4� ;=67;8������������ 886=<>������������� ;96<3>��������� ;86359����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� :76:55����������� 4� a36>5=b������������ ::63=<������������� >96;;3��������� >;6<85����������L2-E@*.,�P*c,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333����������� 4� 4� 3;6333������������� 869;3����������� 569<9�����������DRQY�L0K-,�d0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 35869>=��������� 4� 4� 35869>=����������� <96=5;��������� =76978����������QY�e0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;96>9;��������� 4� 4� 3;96>9;����������� 7=6<=;��������� 596;39����������dYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>86999�������� 4� 369=>� =96>;:������������ =96>;:������������� :3679<��������� :<65>8����������?f)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F =96999���������� ;=67;3����������� ;<635=������������� 876835������������ 39763:<����������� :<6;8<��������� 7865<9����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F 3>76999�������� 396:<:����������� 3569=<������������� <=6778������������ 39969:9����������� :8693<��������� 7:69>>����������g0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF >596999�������� 3>6<>3����������� ;:65<8������������� 886557������������ 5=67=8������������� ;8683:��������� :>6=<>����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. ;96999���������� >>6>>>����������� 8=<� 336;7=������������ ;;67<3������������� 376::5��������� 3<63;:����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 3376999�������� 4� ;86>95������������� >;968>>���������� >;968>>����������� 39869<8������� 3>:67;8��������Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 596999���������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;��������� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;����������� ;;76::9������� ;8;6;=;��������eYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4� >77� >5� >><�NG/�f/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Eh,1A 4� 386:;>����������� 4� 4� 386:;>������������� <6>38����������� <6>38�����������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oc+0.F*E. 4� 3767;76:>8����� 4� 4� 3767;76:>8������ =6<3=65;3���� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=������ 4� 4� 765=763;=�������� 4� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*i,Z�f.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>������ 4� 4� 36=896<5>�������� =896<>5������� 3699969:7�����jkjlmk��������� j�nknm�k��o��� j�pk�m������������ �o�k������������� j�nko��kmmo���� ��kjooknl��� �jkl��k�o����qrstuvwxy�z�wvs{ ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999�������� :63<968;<������ 3=6;73������������� <=68<5������������ :6>596;>7�������� ;69836=9=���� 36>9<6:38�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999�������� ;639;63>=������ 376<5:������������� 73698=������������ ;637:63=<�������� >6;8768:=���� 5<<67:=��������e,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999���������� 7==6:7:��������� ;6:=8� >96:=>������������ 83=6=:8����������� :8:6=89������� 37:6=<8��������D,1@,A0@̂ >96999���������� >=8687;��������� ;6;>>� 3:6<9=������������ ;336:8>����������� >;;67=5������� 556<87����������À2,@ 3796999�������� >63336;;>������ 4� 3876888���������� >6>586==<�������� 3659565:=���� 78=6>:=��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86;396999������ ;868=867>9����� 368396>78�������� 8638:6;;8������� :>6<896<78������ ;>6:<86>8;�� 396;5:67=;���N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673:������ ;36=9>63:9����� 368:7673:�������� 368:7673:������� ;;67:5687:������ 3565586<8=�� 37655965<7���pk�omk�j������� lpkppokpmm����� nk�olkpjn�������� pkj�jk�ln������� plk��jk�no������ �pk�omkoom�� �pko��k��n����&|}�����|�~�% okml�k�j� jp�k���kjj� nk���kpln pkl�nkoon jo�koomkj�p jj�k�omknlj p�kmooklnl&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN 3638=6>5;������ 76;=96;><������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 7<<6<<=�������� ;633;68<5������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�fFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF 8<:6:99�������� 36;5>6775������f.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF 7963:;���������� >7;6:>8���������P*F1�f.1EB, 4� 4�?̀ ?Me�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNfTg >6:=>6597������ 3963>=6==<�����LMDd�MYMfeMJeO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 863;=6=>7������ >6>5:65>8������ )@,+0@,Z�K̂��������������������������� ���������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZh�a)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-Fb 4� 367:869>8������ �E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�/,_*,U,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������/,-,0F,�E[�,c1,FF�10F2�@,F,@_, a>6;;=6<<:b���� a>6;;=6<<:b����� P0AA�dEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S >6:=>6597������ 3963>=6==<�����?EA0-�Oc+,.Z*AC@,F a;6:>76<5;b���� a<65:;6==;b����� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������MZZ��\VO�M)�M11@C0-F 36;;96=7:������ 36;;96=7:������ N0_*Z�g-0FF,@ N0A,e,FF��\VO�M/�M11@C0-F a>69;56535b���� a>69;56535b�����O.Z*.S�L0F2 >63896339������ >63896339������9

����#�|������������������#�����

�~���~�����&|}���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ ��~��&�~(��|&����&�~%(&�&�%�&��|&��|&�������&�| ��� � �}(���n�k�����

���������������������� ¡¢�£¤¥�¦§¦̈



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*()*+, +(((-.,/0 1�2345678931:6;;< ��=1��>�6;� �"6!?@�A�"6B)-*..C .:+))D(( +:EFFD++666666666666 E:(--D-F666666666666 � .:+))D(( (D((()*EF*+, +(((-0.,( 1�2345678931:6;;< ��=1��>�6;� �"6!?@�A�"6B)-*..C +.(D(( E,0DE(6 -,D/(6 � +.(D(( (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C 0:+.+D). +:F.,DF)666666666666 E:./)D--666666666666 � 0:+.+D). (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=I�N�����O6B)-*..C E:)-/D-F E:E+,D0,666666666666 ,,0D..6 � E:)-/D-F (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=�������� 6B)-*..C .0/:-.(D(E +.0:.E/DEE66666666 EE,:0E(D/(66666666 � .0/:-.(D(E (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B1=�?���?�60)SC .:(FEDF, .:(FEDF,666666666666 =6 ! (D(( .:(FEDF,()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC E:F(FD/+ =6 E:F(FD/+666666666666 ! (D(( E:F(FD/+()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B<"��A���?�+-SC E:F(FD/+ =6 =6 ! (D(( E:F(FD/+()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B1=�?���?�60)SC F:0-/D., F:0-/D.,666666666666 =6 ! (D(( F:0-/D.,()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC 0:/--D(( =6 0:/--D((666666666666 ! (D(( 0:/--D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B<"��A���?�+-SC 0:/--D(( =6 =6 ! (D(( 0:/--D((()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B1=�?���?�60)SC /:E/.D+/ /:E/.D+/ =6 ! (D(( /:E/.D+/()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC ,:./)D() =6 ,:./)D() ! (D(( ,:./)D()()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B<"��A���?�+-SC ,:./)D() =6 =6 ! (D(( ,:./)D()()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B1=�?���?�60)SC +-/DE. +-/DE. ! (D(( +-/DE.()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC E).DF0 E).DF0 ! (D(( E).DF0()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B<"��A���?�+-SC E).DF0 =6 =6 ! (D(( E).DF0()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=<K6L���AU�AA�?�6!��R?W�N6<�?��N��?�6B0-*,.C +-/DE) E.ED+E6 E0-D/,6 ! (D(( +-/DE)()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I161�N?UU�A�?�6J�N�?M�"�����?�6V�N�"��O6B1=�?���?�60)SC E):),,DE) E):),,DE)6666666666 =6 ! (D(( E):),,DE)()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I161�N?UU�A�?�6J�N�?M�"�����?�6V�N�"��O6B4=�?���?�6+-SC /:--,DF, =6 /:--,DF,666666666666 ! (D(( /:--,DF,()*+,*+, +(((-0.,( 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I161�N?UU�AA�?�6J�N�?M�"�����?�6V�N�"��O6B<"��A���?�+-SC /:--,DF, =6 =6 ! (D(( /:--,DF,()*+,*+, +(((-0-/F 47JG1 ��=6L���=6!?A�69NN�B)-*..C .:..(D-, +:+.ED)(666666666666 E:(//DE,666666666666 � .:..(D-, (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0-/F 47JG1 ��=6L���=6I�"��OB)-*..C E:/+(D,- E:+F)D-F666666666666 )..D-/6 � E:/+(D,- (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0F.0 H!V6H3L4839LH�39; ��=<� 6J �=<@Y"�N6H�M?6B0/*,EC E:.-.D-, )-.DE06 -((D)E6 � E:.-.D-, (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0-)( 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C .,-D,( +./D,.6 EE-D/F6 � .,-D,( (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0-)( 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C +F)D(( E/ED)+6 /0D.F6 � +F)D(( (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0-)( 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C .+ED-, +E,D,-6 E()DEF6 � .+ED-, (D((()*+,*+, +(((-0-)( 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C 0)0D-, .EED.F6 E,.D.-6 � 0)0D-, (D((()*+-*+, +(((-0/F, 47JG1 V5+,61482968�"��A�6?M64ZN�AA6!�AR68�A��P� F((:+0FD+, =6 =6 V (D(( F((:+0FD+,()*+-*+, +(((-0/FE 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL V5+,61482968�"��A�6?M64ZN�AA6!�AR68�A��P� E:,./:).,D)+ =6 =6 V (D(( E:,./:).,D)+()*.(*+, [KE,(/ !2I8V6B9NN?@���� 6�MM�N�C66;?��6<�OU��� ��=6<���N6B0/D+.S*,(D--SC )E-:.,.D)( .(.:/+.DEF66666666 .E.:0.(D0+66666666 � )E-:.,.D)( (D((()*.(*+, [KE,(/ !2I8V6B9NN?@���� 6�MM�N�C66;?��6<�OU��� ��=6H�����A�6B0/D+.S*6,(D--SC .E:+,.D,. E,:.F)DEE6666666666 E,:F)-D0+6666666666 � .E:+,.D,. (D((()*.(*+, [KE,E( I28!76B9NN?@���� 6�MM�N�C66;?��6<�OU��� ��=6<���N6B0/D+.S*,(D--SC /-+:,/+D(E 0-F:F(-D(,66666666 0/.:-F0D/)66666666 � /-+:,/+D(E (D((()*.(*+, [KE,E( I28!76B9NN?@���� 6�MM�N�C66;?��6<�OU��� ��=6H�����A�6B0/D+.S6*6,(D--SC +0:.E0DF+ EE:/-(DE/6666666666 E+:.00D).6666666666 � +0:.E0DF+ (D(((-*(+*+, +(((-,+0F 47JG1 ��=6L���=6!?A�69NN�B)-*..C +:E-ED(/ E:0,0D).666666666666 -E)D0)6 � +:E-ED(/ (D(((-*(+*+, +(((-,+0F 47JG1 ��=6L���=6I�"��OB)-*..C E:EE(D+, -0.DF-6 .))D.F6 � E:EE(D+, (D(((-*(+*+, +(((-,+(E 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C 0+/D(( +F-D0.6 E0ED,-6 � 0+/D(( (D(((-*(+*+, +(((-,+(E 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C ./.D+, +).D0F6 E+/D--6 � ./.D+, (D(((-*(+*+, +(((-,+/( H!V6H3L4839LH�39; ��=<� 6J �=<@Y"�N6H�M?6B0/*,EC E:+,.D-, )E0D.06 )./D0E6 � E:+,.D-, (D(((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��6=6< U6J �6=64Z���A�6B)-*..C /,D)) )0D(/6 .ED,-6 � /,D)) (D(((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=I�N�����O6B)-*..C E:)0+D.0 E:E((D.-666666666666 ,0ED/-6 � E:)0+D.0 (D(((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=�������� 6B)-*..C 0FE:,+,D)E .++:)++DE)66666666 E,F:/(.D0,66666666 � 0FE:,+,D)E (D(((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B1=�?���?�60)SC 0:-F.D(, 0:-F.D(,666666666666 ! (D(( 0:-F.D(,(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC +:F(-D0, +:F(-D0,666666666666 ! (D(( +:F(-D0,(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P67�NQ>�AR69��"OA�A6B<"��A���?�+-SC +:F(-D0, =6 =6 ! (D(( +:F(-D0,(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B1=�?���?�60)SC -:,++DE/ -:,++DE/666666666666 =6 ! (D(( -:,++DE/(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC 0:0E,D+( =6 0:0E,D+(666666666666 ! (D(( 0:0E,D+((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16T���68��"�N�U���A6B<"��A���?�+-SC 0:0E,D+( =6 =6 ! (D(( 0:0E,D+((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B1=�?���?�60)SC F:.)/DEE F:.)/DEE666666666666 =6 ! (D(( F:.)/DEE(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC 0:/E+D.( =6 0:/E+D.(666666666666 ! (D(( 0:/E+D.((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16LH<I6KV16G� ��W�A6B<"��A���?�+-SC 0:/E+D.( =6 =6 ! (D(( 0:/E+D.((-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B1=�?���?�60)SC ++.D.E ++.D.E6 =6 ! (D(( ++.D.E(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B4=�?���?�6+-SC E.ED(F =6 E.ED(F6 ! (D(( E.ED(F(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=1I8I16H�P6XK9!68��"�N�U���A6B<"��A���?�+-SC E.ED(F =6 =6 ! (D(( E.ED(F(-*(0*+, +(((-,,0, 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL !��=<K6L���AU�AA�?�6!��R?W�N6<�?��N��?�6B0-*,.C 0EFD-. E/)DF(6 ++ED/.6 ! (D(( 0EFD-.(-*E)*+, +(((-,F-- 77IH6IL9VVH3T6I48KH!4I:6;;! ��=<� 6J��� ��=I��MM6B)-*..C ,((D,( ..,D.06 E),DE)6 � ,((D,( (D(((-*E)*+, +(((-,/(+ 47JG1 ��=6L���=6!?A�69NN�B)-*..C 0:F0.DE, .:+00D/E666666666666 E:,/FD+0666666666666 � 0:F0.DE, (D(((-*E)*+, +(((-,/(+ 47JG1 ��=6L���=6I�"��OB)-*..C +:0/FD(- E:)-.D-E666666666666 F+0D.)6 � +:0/FD(- (D((()*.(*+, 9!!8G9; KD2D6X�GI436\69II�!H9L4I ��=<� 6J��� ��=I�"��O6B)-*..C /:)0+D-, ):0)(D)0666666666666 .:EF+DEE666666666666 � /:)0+D-, (D((()*.(*+, 9!!8G9; 1G7;H36I93689J�36I48KH!4I61HIL ��=�������� 6B)-*..C --/:(((D(( ,+E:/.(D((66666666 +,-:(-(D((66666666 � --/:(((D(( (D((

�����]�����6���̂ ����6_�
��6��
̀ ��a
̂������̂ 6�b6�c��#�a
����6b��6
̀ �6���a��6�#���d$'�6efg6hfhi



������������ ��������	�
� ������������ 
�����	���	� ��������
���
������������������������ 
�������� � ���� �����!� 
��
	�����������������	��� �
����� � "���� ���#�$� %� ��

��		
�	������� ����"�&��&����������� ������	���� � ����"�&��&����������� ��

��		
�	��������������� ����"�&��&������
���� ��������
����������������������� ��
���
�� � '� 
�����	���	������� ����"�&��&���������� ����������� � $�� ��������
���������������� ��	������ ���
���$$"(�) �		�������� ���������������������������



����������	
������ 
������� ������������ ����� �!"�#�$��%&�'(�)�*++�,-,.-/�01-23456�3728/9.:8972;<=>?@A�B>CDEFGH>D>?IH�J�KLBLK ��M���N��N<=>?@A�B>CDEFGH>D>?IH�J�OPQRK ��S�������TCIA�UV�WX>YHY?IU?�WYAD>?IH �M������SZ?I>G>HI�Z?@UD> <@@GFYX ���S���NN[>XXH�\YG=U�Z?I>G>HI �N��S��S�]Î>G�B>CDEFGH>D>?IHJ�QCH@ ����<=>?@A�B>CDE�J�KLBLK��_<̀Ba <@@GFYX ��M���M���<=>?@A�B>CDE�J�OPQRK�_<̀Ba <@@GFYX MS��S�����TCIA�UV�WX>YHY?IU?�WYAD>?IH�_<̀Ba <@@GFYX ����S����Nb-66�92c793-�d04,-286;K][eOf�PB<eK��ggW �̀�̀���� _��������aK][eOf�PB<eK��ggW �̀�Ǹ���� _������aKRPgZe�L<e�B<Q]e�LOBhZTOL�KZLi �̀��̀���� _M�S�N���S�aOPQRK �̀��̀���� _��������aZT\�ZeiOBe<iZ]e<g �̀��̀���� _���S��S�aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT �̀��̀���� _��S���aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT �̀��̀���� _�N����aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT �̀��̀���� _����S�aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT �̀��̀���� _M�M�S�aOPQRK �̀�S̀���� _N����MN���aKRPgZe�L<e�B<Q]e�LOBhZTOL�KZLi �̀�S̀���� _������������aLi<iO�[<iOB�BOL]RBTO�T]eiB]g�P]<BK �̀��̀���� _�MN���S���aLi<iO�[<iOB�BOL]RBTO�T]eiB]g�P]<BK �̀��̀���� _��������N�aOPQRK S̀�̀���� _���N���MaPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT S̀�̀���� _M�����aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT S̀�̀���� _������aZT\�ZeiOBe<iZ]e<g S̀�̀���� _������S�aKRPgZe�L<e�B<Q]e�LOBhZTOL�KZLi S̀�̀���� _����������aPPLZ�Li<\\Zej�LOBhZTOL��ggT S̀��̀���� _������aOPQRK S̀��̀���� _S��M����a\f���<@@GFYX <@@GFYX _SNN��M��S�a�����������	
������ 
k��
��� �lmkklmn�op���������������qrrs�t�u�qv�q		wx��� �l��
ly��omn��������������z
��s�t�u�q{�q		wx��� |�l
�nln�koyn}������������BUF?~C?= _����a������������������������������������	
�
k��
��� �l�k
l��
o

��������������

�u{�q��q���{uv�{�



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	����	���	����		�����	������			���� !"#	$%	�!"	&'()�	*+"�%,+"+-%	("./+�	0/+	�!"	1/2�!	"2#$23	4,56	789	:;:<=	�	%,11�+6	/0	�+�2%� �$/2%	�2#	+" /11"2#��$/2	0/55/>%=		("?"2,"%@A,2#$23B	&,+$23	�!"	1/2�!9	C89<:897DE	$2	�3"2 6	+"$1F,+%"1"2�%	�2#	C:G9H8E	$2	$2�"+"%�	>"+"	+" "$?"#=	A$% �5	6"�+I�/I#��"	+"?"2,"	0/+	AJ:G	�/��5"#	KCEDL9G:;MN	�  +,�5	+"?"+%�5%	�/��5"#	KC:9;7H9H8DM=	O/	/�!"+	1$% "55�2"/,%	.�61"2�%	>"+"	+" "$?"#	�!$%	1/2�!=		'P."2%"%B	Q,++"2�	1/2�!	#$%F,+%"1"2�%	>"+"	C<E:9DED=	A$% �5	6"�+I�/I#��"	"P."2#$�,+"%	0/+	AJ:G	�/��5	KCHDD98;HMN	/0	>!$ !	KCHDD98;HM	>�%	0/+	/."+��$23	"P."2%"%=	�  +,�5	+"?"+%�5%	�/��5"#	KC8977;9L<<M=			Q�%!B	*!"	 �%!	F�5�2 "	��	4,56	789	:;:<	>�%	C798G<97G;				R,F1$��"#	F6B				4� S,"5$2"	T""	*+"�%,+"+			&��"#B								 UVW	XYZ	X[X\

Attachment 5



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������� 4� 4� 567896735��������� :6;<;6=>9����� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9������� 4� 4� :677<63>9��������� ;6<<>6>8:����� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;������� 4� 4� >6><8699;��������� 3653=6>9:����� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=������� 4� 4� 3683:6=7=��������� ;8;68<7�������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3������� 4� 4� 36:;96==3��������� >9963=7�������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=������� 4� 4� 8657=6<8=��������� :;965<:�������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:����� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:������� <6=:<6<:;����� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:������� 4� 4� <678;6>=:��������� 8655868:<����� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;����� 4� 4� 3>6;=;6:<;������� 56>>3677>����� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<������� 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<��������� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:������� 4� 4� 3639=699:��������� 3>>6;9>�������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 796999����������� ;:365>8���������� 4� 4� ;:365>8������������ 3=:65<:�������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;���������� 4� 4� 89>63=;������������ 4� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33���������� 4� 4� =>56<33������������ 7><6<7>�������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X 3996999��������� ;5767;3���������� 4� 4� ;5767;3������������ 37565;;�������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88���������� 4� 4� 3::6;88������������ <>6><=���������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;������� 4� 4� 76:=368>;��������� >68=868<7����� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9������� 4� 4� ;68876;;9��������� 365=8693>����� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3<96999��������� 36<756:38������� 4� 4� 36<756:38��������� 369556;93����� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4� 886=<>������������ 4� 4� 886=<>�������������� ;96<3>���������� ;86359����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� ::63=<������������ 4� 4� ::63=<�������������� >96;;3���������� >;6<85����������L2-E@*.,�P*a,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333������������ 4� 4� 3;6333�������������� 869;3������������ 569<9������������DRQY�L0K-,�b0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 35869>=���������� 4� 4� 35869>=������������ <96=5;���������� =76978����������QY�c0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;96>9;���������� 4� 4� 3;96>9;������������ 7=6<=;���������� 596;39����������bYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3796999��������� =96>;:������������ :<7� 4� =96>;:�������������� :3679<���������� :<65>8����������?d)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F 4� 39763:<���������� 3<63=:�������������� 4� 39763:<������������ :<6;8<���������� 7865<9����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F ;96999����������� 39969:9���������� 396;=<�������������� 4� 39969:9������������ :8693<���������� 7:69>>����������e0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF 4� 5=67=8������������ 386;7;�������������� 4� 5=67=8�������������� ;8683:���������� :>6=<>����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. :996999��������� ;;67<3������������ :3=� 4� ;;67<3�������������� 376::5���������� 3<63;:����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 4� >;968>>���������� 4� 4� >;968>>������������ 39869<8�������� 3>:67;8��������dFE-0A*E.�Y0-_,�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>76999��������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�?C@K*Z*Â�PE.*AE@*.S�OfC*+B,.A�Q+S@0Z,F 3;;6999��������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�QY�L20..,-�/,20K*-*A0A*E. 3796999��������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;���������� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;������������ ;;76::9�������� ;8;6;=;��������cYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4� >77� >5� >><�NG/�d/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Eg,1A 4� 386:;>������������ 4� 4� 386:;>�������������� <6>38������������ <6>38������������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oa+0.F*E. 4� 3767;76:>8����� 4� 4� 3767;76:>8������� =6<3=65;3����� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=������� 4� 4� 765=763;=��������� 4� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*h,Z�d.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>������� 4� 4� 36=896<5>��������� =896<>5�������� 3699969:7�����ijkilj��������� i�kjm�nj��m��� n�jlnm�������������� o� i�kjm�nj��m����� ��jimmjkp���� �ijp��j�mn���qrstuvwxy�z�wvs{ ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >7;6999��������� :6>596;>7������� ;6>9=� |=6395}������������� :6>836>3<��������� ;6977695=����� 36>9863;=�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999��������� ;637:63=<������� 3968>>�������������� 4� ;637:63=<��������� >6;8768:=����� 5<<67:=��������c,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999����������� 83=6=:8���������� 4� 4� 83=6=:8������������ :8:6=89�������� 37:6=<8��������D,1@,A0@̂ >76999����������� ;336:8>���������� 368:>� 4� ;336:8>������������ >;;67=5�������� 556<87����������À2,@ 3786999��������� >6>586==<������� 4� 4� >6>586==<��������� 3659565:=����� 78=6>:=��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86:=76999������ :>6<896<78����� :<367>8������������ |55=6999}��������� :>69<36<78������� ;36=9>693;��� 39635=6<:;���N,KA�D,@_*1, 8:<689<��������� ;;67:5687:����� 4� 4� ;;67:5687:������� 3565586<8=��� 37655965<7���pjp�kj��l������ lpj�nijnkm����� nm�jmmm������������ �pllji�p���������� l�j��kjkk�������� �pj���jmi���� �ljpnpjni�����&~������~���% mj��ij��l im�jmm�ji�l �n�jlnl �pllji�p� im�j��lj��i i�mjp��j�mi l�j���jpi�� ������������������	�#� �ijkk�jm����&~������~���%�o�����	�
 mj��ij��l im�jmm�ji�l �pllji�p� �pllji�p� im�j��lj��i i�mjp��j�mi l�j���jpi�&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN =>765:5��������� |<683<}�������������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN :856>37��������� |:67<3}�������������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�dFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF 3><6:>>��������� |:=36;5>}���������d.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF >8653:����������� 3:6=73������������P*F1�d.1EB, 4� 4�?̀ ?Mc�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNdTe 367:<69=<������ |:<=68>9}���������MN���R\>9>7�\VO�M11@C0-F |>69;5653<}�����?̀ ?Mc�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNdTe |:<=68>9}�������� |:<=68>9}���������LMDb�MYMdcMJcO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 >63896339������ >63896339������� )@,+0@,Z�K̂��������������������������� ���������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZg�|)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-F} 4� 598658;���������� ����E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�/,_*,U,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������/,-,0F,�E[�,a1,FF�10F2�@,F,@_, 4� 4� ���P0AA�bEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S 367:<69=<������ |:<=68>9}���������?EA0-�Oa+,.Z*AC@,F |7:>6<:<}�������� 5<<6395���������� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������O.Z*.S�L0F2 ;63876;89������ ;63876;89������� N0_*Z�e-0FF,@ N0A,9

����#�~������������������#�����

��������o��&~����

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ �����&��(��~&����&��%(&�&�%�&��~&��~&�������&�~ ��� � ��(���kij�����

��������������������� �¡¢£¤�¥¦§�¥̈¥©



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*+, +(((),+-. /0123 ��456���45!78�59::�;<)*==> +?@)@A(B @?-,-A<=555555555555 )@<A-<5 � +?@)@A(B55555555555 45()*(+*+, +(((),+-. /0123 ��456���45C�"��D;<)*==> @?@@(A+, )-=A.)5 =<<A=.5 � @?@@(A+,55555555555 45()*(+*+, +(((),+(@ 00CE5C69FFEGH5C/IJE!/C?5KK! ��4L� 51��� ��4C��MM5;<)*==> -+BA(( +.)A-=5 @-@A,)5 � -+BA((5 45()*(+*+, +(((),+(@ 00CE5C69FFEGH5C/IJE!/C?5KK! ��4L� 51��� ��4C��MM5;<)*==> =B=A+, +<=A-.5 @+BA))5 � =B=A+,5 45()*(+*+, +(((),+B( E!F5EG6/IG96E�G9K ��4L� 51 �4LNO"�:5E�M75;-B*,@> @?+,=A), <@-A=-5 <=BA-@5 � @?+,=A),55555555555 45()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 ��545L P51 �545/Q���8�5;<)*==> B,A<< <-A(B5 =@A,)5 � B,A<<5 45()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 ��4C�:�����D5;<)*==> @?<-+A=- @?@((A=)555555555555 ,-@AB)5 � @?<-+A=-55555555555 45()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 ��4�������� 5;<)*==> -.@?,+,A<@ =++?<++A@<55555555 @,.?B(=A-,55555555 � -.@?,+,A<@5555555 45()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R50�:ST�8U59��"D8�85;34�7���7�5-<V> -?).=A(, -?).=A(,555555555555 ! 45 -?).=A(,5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R50�:ST�8U59��"D8�85;/4�7���7�5+)V> +?.()A-, +?.()A-,555555555555 ! 45 +?.()A-,5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R50�:ST�8U59��"D8�85;L"��8���7�+)V> +?.()A-, 45 45 ! 45 +?.()A-,5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35H���5I��"�:�P���85;34�7���7�5-<V> )?,++A@B )?,++A@B555555555555 45 ! 45 )?,++A@B5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35H���5I��"�:�P���85;/4�7���7�5+)V> -?-@,A+( 45 -?-@,A+(555555555555 ! 45 -?-@,A+(5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35H���5I��"�:�P���85;L"��8���7�+)V> -?-@,A+( 45 45 ! 45 -?-@,A+(5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC356ELC5JF352� ��W�85;34�7���7�5-<V> .?=<BA@@ .?=<BA@@555555555555 45 ! 45 .?=<BA@@5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC356ELC5JF352� ��W�85;/4�7���7�5+)V> -?B@+A=( 45 -?B@+A=(555555555555 ! 45 -?B@+A=(5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC356ELC5JF352� ��W�85;L"��8���7�+)V> -?B@+A=( 45 45 ! 45 -?B@+A=(5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R5XJ9!5I��"�:�P���85;34�7���7�5-<V> ++=A=@ ++=A=@5 45 ! 45 ++=A=@5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R5XJ9!5I��"�:�P���85;/4�7���7�5+)V> @=@A(. 45 @=@A(.5 ! 45 @=@A(.5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��43CIC35E�R5XJ9!5I��"�:�P���85;L"��8���7�+)V> @=@A(. 45 45 ! 45 @=@A(.5()*(-*+, +(((),,-, 320KEG5C9G5I91�G5C/IJE!/C53EC6 !��4LJ56���8P�88�7�5!��U7W�:5L�7��:��7�5;-)*,=> -@.A)= @B<A.(5 ++@AB=5 ! 45 -@.A)=5()*@<*+, +(((),.)) 00CE5C69FFEGH5C/IJE!/C?5KK! ��4L� 51��� ��4C��MM5;<)*==> ,((A,( ==,A=-5 @<,A@<5 � ,((A,(5 45()*@<*+, +(((),B(+ /0123 ��456���45!78�59::�;<)*==> -?.-=A@, =?+--AB@555555555555 @?,B.A+-555555555555 � -?.-=A@,55555555555 45()*@<*+, +(((),B(+ /0123 ��456���45C�"��D;<)*==> +?-B.A() @?<)=A)@555555555555 .+-A=<5 � +?-B.A()55555555555 45()*=(*+, +((()<))@ 00CE5C69FFEGH5C/IJE!/C?5KK! ��4L� 51��� ��4C��MM5;)=*+)> +,(A+, @.+A<.5 <)A,)5 � +,(A+,5 45()*=(*+, +((()<))@ 00CE5C69FFEGH5C/IJE!/C?5KK! ��4L� 51��� ��4C��MM5;)=*+)> +.<A(( +(.A).5 ))A++5 � +.<A((5 45,-+?.-)A=) =,=?.B(A+, @)<?<B@A(B -B<?BB.AB+ -,?.-.A-,YS5/�W�� 55559P7N��)*+*+, ,?=,)A=-Z 5 L"��8���7�45 @+?+<<A(=5555555555)*-*+, ,+B?@@+A(<Z 5 I�"��8�57M5!�8U5 45 (A((I�:7�:�"�W)*@<*+, )?.-@A)+Z 5 (A((I�:7�:�"�W)*=(*+, ,=<A+,Z 5 (A((I�:7�:�"�W�L -B<?BB.AB+55555555 (A((I�:7�:�"�W!9L -,?.-.A-,5555555555,-+?.-)A=)Z 5

�����[�����5���\����5]�
��5��
̂ ��_
\������\5�̀ 5�a��#�_
����5�̀�5
̂ �5���_��5�#���b$c�5def5ghgi



����������	
������ 
���
��� ������������ �������� �!�"��#$�%&�'�())�*+*,+-�./+01234�1506-7,867509:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�IJ@JI K�L�MN��KL:;<=>?�@<ABCDEF<B<=GF�H�OPQRI N�M���N�S�TAG?�UV�WX<YFY=GU=�WY?B<=GF ��S�N�����Z=G<E<FG�Z=>UB< �������LK[<XXF�\YE;U�Z=G<E<FG �N�LK��S�]Ĝ<E�@<ABCDEF<B<=GFH�QAF> ����_+44�70̀571+�a.2*+0649OPQRI Mb�b���L c���S���NdPPJZ�Je:\\Zfg�JO@hZTOJ��iiT Mb�b���L cN�K���dPPJZ�Je:\\Zfg�JO@hZTOJ��iiT Mb�b���L c�K���LdZT\�ZfeO@f:eZ]f:i Mb�b���L c���L��MLdIRPiZf�J:f�@:Q]f�JO@hZTOJ�IZJe Mb�b���L cL�K�������dPPJZ�Je:\\Zfg�JO@hZTOJ��iiT Mb��b���L cL���L�dOPQRI Mb��b���L cM��N����dPPJZ�Je:\\Zfg�JO@hZTOJ��iiT Mb��b���L c�L���LdPPJZ�Je:\\Zfg�JO@hZTOJ��iiT Mb��b���L c�S����d
����������	
������ 
j��k��� �lk��l��mnjk��������������@UD=oA=; ���K�����������	
�
j��k��� �lk��l��
n

��������������

pqrst��tuv�rqwxry



Item 6.C 

Prepared by JL         Reviewed by VH 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
          Approve Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2025 

 
Summary: 
 
Section 53646 of the Government Code allows the Treasurer of the Authority to submit 
to the Authority Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors a quarterly 
investment report. It also stipulates that the investment report must include the types of 
investments in which the Authority has invested its funds, the issuer, date of maturity, 
the value of the investment at maturity, and the dollar amount that is invested in the 
security.  
 
The investments held by the Authority in the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund on June 30, 2025, were $1,105,760. The investment portfolio is in full compliance 
with the Board’s adopted policy regarding the Authority’s investments. 
 
In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the Government Code, this report denotes that 
the Authority will be able to meet expenditure requirements for the next six months from 
revenues/reimbursements/contributions from member agencies. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2025. 
 
September 22, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6.D 

Prepared by JP  Reviewed by VH  

 
DERWA 

Summary & Recommendation 
 

Approve Proclamation for Former Director Ann Marie Johnson’s 
Service on the DERWA Board of Directors 

 
 
Summary: 
 
Former Director Ann Marie Johnson departed the DERWA Board upon resignation of her seat 
on the Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD) Board of Directors in August 2025. She 
was elected to the DSRSD Board in 2018 and was reelected in 2022 to represent Division 2 
covering the southwest San Ramon portion of DSRSD’s service area. She began her service to 
DERWA as an alternate Director in 2019, serving most recently as Vice Chair. DERWA thanks 
former Director Johnson for her service and contributions to DERWA’s success. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation for Service for former Director Ann Marie Johnson. 
 
September 22, 2025 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Proclamation 



     DERWA 
PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled 
Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a recycled water 
program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San Ramon and Livermore-
Amador Valleys; and 

WHEREAS, the Members of the DERWA Board of Directors have diligently worked to achieve 
the mission of providing a cost-effective, dependable, and consistent supply of recycled water to 
the communities served by Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD) and East Bay Municipal 
Utility District (EBMUD); and 

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson, elected to the DSRSD Board in 2018, and reelected in 2022 to 
represent Division 2 covering the southwest San Ramon portion of DSRSD’s service area, was 
appointed to serve as DSRSD’s DERWA Alternate Director in 2019 and Director in 2023, and was 
elected DERWA Vice Chair in 2025; and 

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson has contributed to the further development of this partnership 
and has remained a dedicated and steadfast supporter of DERWA; and  

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson has supported responsible stewardship regarding recycled water 
supply and reliability, and supported the Member Agencies in adding certain ready to connect 
customers to the recycled water system when feasible; and  

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson supported the preparation of DERWA’s Recycled Water and 
Operations Plan Update in 2023 and championed the Facilities Energy Evaluation in 2024 to 
optimize DERWA operations, reliability, and resiliency; and 

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson has been an avid supporter of exploring and pursuing long-term 
supplemental wastewater supply sources to bolster DERWA’s current and future customer 
demand; and   

WHEREAS, Ann Marie Johnson has earned the respect and friendship of all who have 
collaborated with her. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San Ramon 
Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority hereby expresses 
its sincere appreciation for the contributions of 

Ann Marie Johnson 
Passed and adopted the 22nd day of September 2025 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water 
Authority Board of Directors. 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 April Chan     Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold 

 Chair   Director 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 Richard Halket         Luz Gòmez        
       Director  Director 

______________________________ 
    Nicole M. Genzale, CMC 
        Authority Secretary 

Attachment 1



Item 7.A 

Prepared by VH    Reviewed by VH 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Selection of Vice Chair 

Summary: 

The Vice Chair for DERWA has resigned from DSRSD and DERWA, thereby leaving a vacancy. 
The DSRSD-EBMUD Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) states that in the event of a 
vacancy, the Board shall elect a replacement officer by a majority vote within 60 days of the 
vacancy. The vacancy was effective September 1, 2025. The JPA provides that once elected, 
the Vice Chair will hold this office until the next election or until they are relieved by their 
agency. Following DERWA’s practice of alternating positions of Chair and Vice Chair between 
the Member Agencies, in 2025 the Vice Chair should continue to be a DSRSD representative. 
On September 9, 2025, DSRSD held a special Board Meeting and appointed DSRSD Director 
Richard Halket as the new DSRSD representative to DERWA. DSRSD Director Dinesh 
Govindarao was appointed as the Primary Alternate. The Secondary Alternate will be the 
person who fills the vacant DSRSD position. The DSRSD Rotation of Joint Powers Agency 
Board Officers policy indicates that if the Vice Chair continues to be a DSRSD representative, 
then Director Richard Halket should be appointed as the replacement to Ann Marie Johnson 
as the DERWA Vice Chair. 

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors select, by Motion, the 
officer of Vice Chair. 

September 22, 2025



Item 7.B 

Prepared by CF         Reviewed by VH 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Receive Presentation on DERWA Backwash Analysis Evaluation 

Summary: 

The DERWA Recycled Water Treatment Facility (RWTF) treats secondary effluent from the 
Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD) Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) to produce 
tertiary recycled water. The recycled water treatment process produces a waste stream 
commonly referred to as “filter backwash,” which is sent back through the WWTP for treatment. 
Article 3.H of the 2001 Operations Agreement provides for DSRSD to charge DERWA for the 
treatment of filter backwash based on rates adopted by the DSRSD Board of Directors.  

DSRSD rates are based on three parameters: gallons of flow, pounds of total suspended solids 
(TSS), and pounds of biochemical oxygen demand (BOD). Filter backwash treatment expenses 
for Fiscal Year 2026 are estimated to be $1.5 million, comprising just over 20% of the adopted 
Fiscal Year 2026 DERWA Operating Budget. The filter backwash treatment cost is an 
operational cost that is apportioned to DSRSD and EBMUD based on annual recycled water 
usage. A portion of this cost is reimbursed by the City of Pleasanton through recycled water 
rates. 

In May 2023, DERWA staff solicited Carollo Engineers to evaluate and analyze potential options 
to reduce the volume and/or strength of the recycled water filter backwash stream (DERWA 
Backwash Analysis). This effort is in line with the 2001 Operations Agreement, which contains 
language related to the potential for infrastructure improvements to address this cost. The 
evaluation reviewed and analyzed potential operational, material, and infrastructure 
improvements for immediate economic viability and implementation.  

The analysis provided 11 waste reduction options which could potentially reduce filter backwash 
volume and/or strength. Two options were tested during the 2024 irrigation season to assess 
implementation feasibility and estimate the amount of potential waste flow reduction and 
associated costs. A third option was tested during the 2025 irrigation season. Details of each 
option and testing results will be presented at the DERWA Board meeting on September 22, 
2025.   

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors receive an informational 
presentation on the DERWA Backwash Analysis evaluation.  

September 22, 2025 



Item 7.C 

Prepared by CF         Reviewed by VH     

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Amendment of the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
Operating and Capital Budget 

Summary: 

The DERWA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) provides that the Authority must adopt an 
annual fiscal year budget showing expenditures and means of financing such expenditures. The 
DERWA Board adopted the Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026 Operating and Capital Budget at the April 28, 
2025 Board Meeting.  

The adopted capital expenditure budget for FY 2025-2026 is $1.318 million. Total capital appropriations 
increased from $108.176 to $109.783 million to fund the projects in the FY 2025-2026 capital plan. 
Capital appropriations include prior capital spending and adopted FY 2025-2026 expenditures. 

DSRSD is performing a fire alarm system upgrade at the wastewater treatment plant. The DERWA 
recycled water treatment facility is located on the same property as the wastewater treatment plant. The 
two facilities share a fire alarm system. The project is upgrading the existing, outdated fire alarm panels 
and replacing corresponding system devices to bring the entire fire alarm system up to current fire 
code. 

The total project cost is $174,000. DERWA’s share of the total project cost is $57,000. Given the need 
to coordinate construction timing with the wastewater treatment plant and to update the buildings to 
current fire code, staff recommends the Board approve an amendment to the FY 2025-2026 Operating 
and Capital Budget to incorporate the cost of the project.  

The DERWA Member Agency cost sharing is determined by facility, as described in the 2003 Sales 
Agreement. For DSRSD, the estimated FY 2025-2026 contribution for the capital budget would 
increase by $26,200, 46% of the DERWA cost, from $643,000 to $669,200; for EBMUD the contribution 
for the capital budget would increase by $15,400, 27% of the DERWA cost, from $510,000 to $525,400. 
The City of Pleasanton would contribute 27% of the DERWA cost, or $15,400, for this project. The 
DERWA Treasurer and Member Agencies have reviewed the proposed budget amendment.  

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager and Treasurer recommend the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by 
Resolution, an amendment to the DERWA Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Operating and Capital Budget to 
increase the capital appropriations from $109.783 million to $109.840 million to incorporate the Fire 
Alarm System Upgrades Project.  

September 22, 2025 

Attachment:  

1. DERWA Resolution No. 25-2



Attachment 1 

1 

DERWA 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-2 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DUBLIN SAN RAMON SERVICES 
DISTRICT-EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement under which Dublin San Ramon 

Services District-East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) was 

formed provides that on or before April 30 of each year, the Authority’s Board of Directors must 

adopt an annual budget for the following fiscal year showing proposed expenditures and the 

proposed means of financing such expenditures; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 25-1 to approve the DERWA 

Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026 at the April 28, 2025, DERWA 

Board meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the DERWA Treasurer and the Member Agencies have reviewed, and the 

Authority Manager has recommended, a proposed amendment to the Capital and Operating 

Expenditure Budget for FY 2025-2026, to include an additional $57,000 to upgrade fire alarm 

systems at the recycled water treatment facility; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered all the oral and written information 

presented. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the DSRSD-EBMUD 

Recycled Water Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, located in the Counties of Alameda and 

Contra Costa, California, that the capital budget appropriation of the Capital and Operating 

Expenditure Budget for FY 2025-2026, as adopted by Resolution No. 25-1, is increased from 

$109.783 million to $109.840 million and incorporates the Fire Alarm System Upgrades capital 

project described in “Attachment A.” 

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the DSRSD-EBMUD Recycled Water Authority, a 

Joint Powers Authority, located in the Counties of Alameda and Contra Costa, California, at its 

Regular Meeting held on the 22nd day of September 2025, and passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 



DERWA 
Res. No. 25-2 

2 

   _____________________________________ 
 April Chan, DERWA Chair    

ATTEST 

___________________________________ 
Nicole M. Genzale, Authority Secretary 



DERWA PROGRAM BUDGET FY26 

Capital Improvement Project Summary 

Project: Fire Alarm System Upgrades  

DescripƟon: The DSRSD wastewater treatment plant’s fire alarm system replacement project includes 
DERWA faciliƟes. The project will integrate the current fire alarm system, which uƟlizes four different 
control panels, into a single panel network that can be more easily supervised and maintained. DERWA’s 
share of the project for the recycled water treatment system is proporƟonal to the number of DERWA 
faciliƟes compared to DSRSD faciliƟes.   

Lead Agency: DSRSD/DERWA 
Project Manager: DSRSD 

Cost Sharing: Planning 46% DSRSD 27% EBMUD 27% Pleasanton 
Design 46% DSRSD 27% EBMUD 27% Pleasanton 
Property 46% DSRSD 27% EBMUD 27% Pleasanton 
Construction 46% DSRSD 27% EBMUD 27% Pleasanton 
Const Mgmt 46% DSRSD 27% EBMUD 27% Pleasanton 

Grant/Loan Eligible: 0% Design 0% Construction 
In Service Date: 2026 

($000) 
Approved 

Lead Prior Estimated Proposed Budget 
Project Agency Activity Spending FY25 FY26 Future Total 

Fire Alarm System 
Upgrades 

DERWA Planning - - - - - 
Design - - - - - 
Property - - - - - 
Construction - - 57 - 57
Const Mgmt - - - - - 
Admin/Permit - - - - - 
Other - - - - - 

Total - - 57 - 57

Total Project Element Costs: $57,000 

Attachment A



Item 7.D 

Prepared by JP    Reviewed by VH 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Receive Update on Spring 2026 DERWA Open House Event 

Summary: 

The DERWA Board of Directors has expressed interest in holding an open house and tour of 
the DERWA recycled water facility located at Dublin San Ramon Services District’s (DSRSD) 
Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility in Pleasanton. The purpose of this event is to educate 
and engage the community, including elected and appointed officials, in DERWA’s work.  

At the April 28, 2025, Board meeting, the Board requested the DERWA Authority Manager work 
with DSRSD staff to incorporate a DERWA open house into DSRSD’s already scheduled public 
facility tour this fall. After further discussions, staff concluded that the DSRSD public tour, which 
focuses on the DSRSD facilities with inclusion of DERWA, would not provide an opportunity to 
sufficiently highlight DERWA’s history and accomplishments. Holding an open house and tour in 
spring of 2026 will provide staff with more time to plan, announce, and implement a dedicated 
DERWA event. 

If the Board supports this approach, staff requests guidance on the scale of event that is 
desired, including any specific requests regarding the agenda and/or potential invitees. The 
DERWA event would likely occur in April 2026. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the DERWA Board of Directors receive update and provide direction on a 
potential  DERWA open house and facility tour event in April 2026, including specific requests 
on the agenda and/or potential invitees. 

September 22, 2025



7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, CA 94568-3018 | Phone: (925) 828-0515 
Email: derwamanager@dsrsd.com | http://www.srvrwp.org/ 

DATE: September 22, 2025 

MEMO TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Vivian Housen, Authority Manager 

SUBJECT:  Authority Manager Update 

ADMINISTRATION 

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San) Short-Term Supply Agreement 
Extension. In February 2019, DERWA and Central San executed a temporary agreement to 
divert 0.7 million gallons per day (MGD) of Central San’s raw wastewater upstream of the San 
Ramon Pumping Station. The initial term of the agreement was three years (beginning from the 
date of Central San’s acceptance of the construction of the diversion structure and associated 
pipelines) with the option of two one-year extensions. The parties exercised the final one-year 
extension as of October 18, 2024. 

Extending the diversion project beyond 2025 will require a new agreement. Central San staff 
have developed and recently updated a draft term sheet outlining the key points to be included 
in a future agreement. DERWA and its Member Agency staff met internally and/or with Central 
San on May 27, July 22, August 19, and September 11 to discuss and continue to update the 
terms. These discussions have been very productive and discussions on the technical aspects 
of the agreement are substantially complete. The next step will be for the DERWA members 
and Central San staff and counsel to discuss legal comments and finalize draft contract 
language to reflect these terms.  

The draft agreement discusses Technical Studies that are needed to evaluate impacts, if any, 
on the DSRSD treatment facility and collection system and the Central San collection system 
resulting from the planned diversions. It is likely that these studies will be managed by DSRSD 
with involvement and review by Central San and DSRSD staff. The costs for the studies have 
been included in the current fiscal year DERWA budget. Further information about these studies 
and their associated costs will be provided as additional information is known.  

Second Amendment to the Interim Agreement Related to the Supply and Sale of 
Recycled Water. On November 18, 2024, DERWA and its Member Agencies executed this 
agreement to authorize the connection of five ready-to-connect customers, with a total 
estimated maximum demand of 0.161 MGD. One customer has been connected, and work is in 
progress for three additional customers since this time, as follows: 

1. EBMUD, City Village Phase 1 – Connected in January 2025
2. EBMUD, City Village Phase 2 – Starting construction with expected completion by March

2026
3. EBMUD, Belmont Senior Homes – On hold until further notice
4. EBMUD, Aspenwood Apartments – Starting construction with connection anticipated in

2026

Item 8.A

mailto:derwamanager@dsrsd.com


DERWA Authority Manager Update 
September 22, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

   
 

5. DSRSD, Dublin Sports Park – Completion estimated by October 2025 
6. DSRSD, Butterfly Knoll Park – On hold until further notice 

 
Staff Meetings. DSRSD and EBMUD staff and the DERWA Authority Manager have met and 
had follow-up communications to discuss general business and items for the September Board 
meeting. Informal meetings have also occurred to discuss various operational items and to  
brainstorm ideas for the planned open house. 
 
Other Information 
 

• The DERWA Treasurer has completed true-up calculations for City of Pleasanton and 
for DSRSD/EBMUD for Fiscal Years 2023 and 2024. The 2023 analysis resulted in a 
return payment to City of Pleasanton and a true-up payment from DSRSD to EBMUD. 
The Fiscal Year 2024 true-up resulted in payment from City of Pleasanton to DERWA 
and from EBMUD to DSRSD.  

• The Fiscal Year 2025 cash release of reserves was released in June 2025 in alignment 
with the DERWA reserves policy. 

• The 2nd State Loan (05-702-550) was paid in full in June 2025. The 1st State Loan (05-
701-550) final payment will occur in July 2026. 

• The updated DERWA Conflict of Interest Code has been approved by the FPPC and 
was effective as of July 30, 2025.  
 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
 
DERWA Recycled Water Production (Calendar Years 2023-2025) 

Recycled water demands for calendar year 2025 started great. However, with historically cool 
summer temperatures in the San Francisco Bay Area, the total yearly demand is now trending 
equal to 2024 for the same time period. 



DERWA Authority Manager Update 
September 22, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

   
 

 

 
Ava Community Energy Update. In early February 2024, DSRSD staff initiated the transition 
of the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) electrical service, which feeds the DERWA 
Recycled Water Treatment Plant, from PG&E to Ava Community Energy’s Bright Choice service 
plan. However, in May 2025, Ava informed staff that DSRSD’s WWTP was ineligible for the 
transition, due to being on a Standby Rate plan related to its on-site generation. This led to Ava 
beginning the process of returning the account to PG&E. In June 2025, PG&E confirmed that 
the Standby Rate plan is appropriate for the account, as it ensures backup power is reserved on 
the grid when the cogeneration system is offline. This was something Ava could not guarantee. 
PG&E also clarified that removing the Standby Rate plan would require physically 
decommissioning the cogeneration system and providing documentation. All other DERWA 
energy accounts are on community energy service plans. 
 
DERWA Emergency System Outage. On May 27, 2025, a widespread PG&E power outage 
impacted more than 3,000 customers, including DSRSD’s Regional Wastewater Treatment 
Plant (WWTP) and the DERWA Recycled Water Treatment Plant. The PG&E outage lasted 
over 16 hours and limited the District’s ability to produce recycled water during this time. The 
outage followed a disruption to recycled water production over the prior weekend due to water 
quality issues, exacerbating already low levels of recycled water storage. District staff worked 
with EBMUD staff to notify all recycled water customers of the irrigation service disruption. Once 
power was restored, Plant Operations and Mechanical Maintenance staff worked quickly to 
recover the system and commence recycled water production within three hours. Coordination 
among departments was commendable. There were no permit violations and limited complaints 
from recycled water customers. 


	Board Agenda 20250922
	Agenda Item 6.A - Minutes 20250428
	Agenda Item 6.B - Treasurer's Reports
	Agenda Item 6.C - Quarterly Investment Report
	Agenda Item 6.D - Ann Marie Johnson Proclamation
	Agenda Item 7.A - Selection of Vice Chair
	Agenda Item 7.B - DERWA Backwash Analysis
	Agenda Item 7.C - Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Operating and Capital Budget Amendment
	Agenda Item 7.D - Receive Update on Spring 2026 DERWA Open House Event
	Agenda Item 8.A -  Authority Manager Update



